21:26 1

Chapter 301

"Okay, no problem." Henry agreed without
thinking. He was very good at investment.
The investment of one million dollars was
very simple Iin Henry's eyes, and the
analysis of pros and cons was also very
easy.

Hearing Henry's answer, the Amity
squinted and smiled. "Brother Henry, thank
you. My second uncle and the others will
arrive today. Maybe they will talk about it
at dinner time. You can go with me then."

Henry made an OK gesture to the Amity.

Henry was walking with the Amity toward
the hotel when he received a phone call
from President Ma.

As soon as the phone was picked up, the
anxious voice of President Ma sounded on
the phone. "Little master, come to the
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hospital quickly. We're in trouble."

"Trouble?" Hearing this, Henry felt that this
matter had something to do with the
middle-aged woman in the morning.
"Okay, I'll come now."

"Thank you, little master."

After hanging up the phone, Henry told
Amity that they would get in touch for
dinner, and then he went to the hospital.

When he arrived at the hospital, the father
and daughter who Henry had treated in the
morning had already left. The other side
left a business card and asked President
Ma to give it to Henry. At the same time,
they asked President Ma to tell Henry that
If he needed help, he could contact them.

Those who traded antiques like them
usually had a solid background, so they
must have had a few hundred million yuan
In their bank account.
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However, Henry just accepted the
business card casually without paying
attention to the name. If Henry really had
to find someone to help him, it would mean
that the whole world would be in trouble.

Under the guidance of President Ma, Henry
came to the ward.

As soon as he pushed open the door of the
ward, the scene In the room shocked
Henry.

The whole ward was full of people in black.
They were all strong men in suits, and
there was even one person In casual
clothes, who was constantly yelling at the
doctors in the ward with a sense of official
prestige.

The doctors all lowered their heads and
didn't dare to say a word.

When the door of the ward was opened by
Henry, all the people in the room focused
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their eyes on Henry at this moment.

President Ma immediately made an
introduction. "Come on, little master, let
me Introduce them to you. This is Director
Fan of the Yinzhou City Sanity Bureau.
Director Fan, this is Dr. Zhang, the highly-
skilled doctor. Even Master Lewis Yan
thinks his medical skills are inferior to his.
He is absolutely the best of the younger
generation."

"Oh." Henry nodded indifferently.

Director Fan looked Henry up and down
from head to toe with a scrutinizing look,
and then said, "l heard that you can save
people?"

Director Fan's gaze and attitude made
Henry very unhappy. He asked back,
"Does it have anything to do with you?"

Director Fan snorted and said, "Boy, do
you know who you are talking to? Believe it
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or not, I'll cancel your Physician's
Qualification Certificate!"

" know." Henry nodded. "You are an
official, but I'm sorry. | don't have a
Physician's Qualification Certificate."

"You provoke me?" Director Fan narrowed
his eyes, feeling that he was not angry but
powerful. The doctors standing next to him
did not dare to look at him.

"Well, when you talk to the doctor, be
careful with your tone." At this time, a
voice sounded on the side of the bed.

Those strong men in black standing in
front of the hospital bed separated to the
left and right so that Henry could see who
was talking. This was a man in his fifties,
wearing a black tunic suit, and a jade
thumb ring on his left thumb. His face was

ruddy.

As soon as the middle-aged man opened
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his mouth, Director Fan immediately closed
his mouth and greeted respectfully,
"President Zhao."

President Zhao, who was sitting on the
side of the bed, stood up at this moment
and walked toward Henry. "Young doctor,
although | don't know medical skills, | also
know the truth in the doctor's heart. Now
the patient is lying in front of you, and you
can cure him. Why don't you treat him?"

"Ha." Henry chuckled. "Somebody said |
can't cure him."

President Zhao smiled slightly. "It turns out
that the young doctor is angry. Well, let me
make the person who disrespected you
apologize."

After President Zhao said that, he turned
to look at the middle-aged woman.

The middle-aged woman looked a little
embarrassed. "Second brother, why
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should | apologize to him? There are so
many capable people in this world."

"There are many capable people, but how
long do you think the third brother can
survive?" President Zhao played with the
thumb ring on his left hand and said,
"Apologize."

"I..." There was a struggle on the middle-
aged woman's face.

"Quickly, apologize," President Zhao said
again.

"Second brother, I..." The middle-aged
woman was unwilling to say those words in
the morning. Now she had to apologize to
a junior in front of so many people. What a
shame!

"Apologize!" President Zhao, who had
always been calm, suddenly shouted and
raised his voice.

This sound scared the middle-aged woman
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and she didn't dare to say anything more.
She walked to Henry and whispered, "I'm
sorry."

"What?" Henry used his right thumb to
clean his ears. "There must be something
In my ear. | didn't hear you."

President Zhao stood aside, and his voice
calmed down again. "Speak louder."

"I'mM sorry!™ The middle-aged woman
shouted, and her face was full of
embarrassment.

"Apologize to who? What do you mean?"
Henry asked with a playful look.

The middle-aged woman frowned. "Don't
go too far!"

"Oh." Henry nodded, turned his head and
was about to leave.

President Zhao spoke again, "Be more
sincere."
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The middle-aged woman glanced around
subconsciously and took a deep breath.
"Young doctor, I'm sorry. | was rude in the
morning. | shouldn't have said that."

"Well, that's not bad." Henry nodded with
satisfaction.

After the middle-aged woman finished her
words, she immediately went into the
crowd. Such an apology made her feel very
embarrassed.

President Zhao took a few steps forward
and said, "Young doctor, are you satisfied
now? Can you help me to save my third
brother?"

“It's still a little difficult." Henry frowned
slightly. "President Zhao, right? You know,
| don't have a Physician's Qualification
Certificate. Now Director Fan is here. I'm
afraid that it's not in line with the rules for
me to practice medicine in front of him."
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President Zhao looked at Director Fan.

Director Fan quickly waved his hand.
"There are no rules. You can rest assured
that you can treat the patient."

"Okay." Henry walked to the bedside and
looked at the middle-aged man lying on
the bed. He was completely in a coma now,
with an oxygen mask on his face.

Henry sighed, shook his head, and walked
to the side.

Henry's action made President Zhao's
heart sink. He quickly asked, "Young
doctor, how is my third younger brother
now?"

As for the patient's condition, the hospital
had already given a report that the toxin
was spreading in his body and could not be
cured, so President Zhao and others were
SO anxious.

The corners of Henry's mouth curled up.
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"He's In good condition. As long as he can
be detoxified, he will wake up."

Hearing Henry's words, President Zhao's
face showed a hint of joy. "Then, please
save him, young doctor."

"Save him? Who said I'm going to treat
him?" Henry asked with a puzzled look.

Chapter 301 11/11
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Chapter 302

Henry's words made President Zhao's face
completely darkened.

The middle-aged woman who had just
apologized to Henry scolded on the spot,
"Kid, are you f**king kidding me?"

Henry smiled at the middle-aged woman
and asked, "Isn't my performance obvious
enough?"

"You!" The middle-aged woman stretched
out her hand and pointed at Henry. At the
same time, those strong men in suits also
surrounded Henry.

Looking at these strong men who were full
of murderous intent, Henry looked relaxed.

President Zhao's expression changed one
after another. He then waved his hand,
iIndicating for the big men to leave.

......
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"Young doctor, it seems that | still look
down on the misunderstanding between
you and my sister-in-law. To tell you the
truth, | am a businessman. | believe that
there are no eternal enemies in this world.
The two sides are enemies, because the
Interests are not united. So, how about you
save my third brother and we pay the
corresponding reward?"

President Zhao extended a finger.

"As long as you can save my third brother,
I'll give you one million yuan."

As soon as President Zhao finished
speaking, the middle-aged woman was the
first to show her displeasure. "Second
brother, look at this kid's poor appearance.
His clothes are less than a thousand yuan
In total. How is he worth one million yuan?
Giving him ten thousand yuan is a bargain
for him!"

Henry hook his head. "President Zhao,



21:26 1

right? | really agree with what you said.
There is no eternal enemy. As long as the
Interests are united, anyone can become a
friend."

President Zhao nodded with satisfaction.
"It seems that the young doctor is a smart
person. | like to deal with smart people the
most."

The middle-aged woman stood next to
him, and her face was as ugly as
constipation. One million, how could he
give one million to this guy? According to
her mood now, she would tear this money
apart and burned it, but she didn't want to
give them to Henry.

"Young doctor, tell me your account, and |
will transfer the money to you now. What
do you think?" President Zhao waved his
hand, and a big man took a mobile phone.

"No need to hurry." Henry reached out his
hand to stop President Zhao's action. "I
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think your third brother's life should be
more than one million yuan, and the price
of my one move iIs more than one million
yuan. This price is far from enough."

"Boy, don't go too far!" The middle-aged
woman scolded again. "One million is
enough for a man like you to live a lifetime.
Why are you not happy?"

"Don't say much." President Zhao glared at
the middle-aged woman with
dissatisfaction. Then he smiled at Henry
and said, "Young doctor, according to your
opinion, how much do you think is
suitable."

Henry held his chin, thought for a moment,
and said, "In my opinion, your third
brother's life is worth at least 10 million
yuan, but I'm not a man who asks for a high
price. I'll be happy with 5 million yuan."

President Zhao nodded with a smile and
said, "It's reasonable. Then, young doctor,
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how much is enough for you to make a
second move?"

Henry extended a finger.

"Ten million?" President Zhao was a little
surprised, and then he smiled and said,
"Young doctor is worth ten million yuan
because his ability."

"No, it's more than ten million." Henry
shook his head.

"100 million?" President frowned.

Even though President Zhao had just
scolded her, the middle-aged woman
couldn't help saying, "100 million! You are
such a poor man. You don't understand
what 100 million means! You really dare to
say It!"

Henry smiled and said softly, "One billion."

One billion!
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Henry's number made the middle-aged
woman suddenly stunned, and she didn't
know how to refute for a moment.

"Hahahaha!" President Zhao laughed a few
times. "One billion, young doctor, you're
really good at joking. Do you know what
one billion means?"

President Zhao asked this question.
Without waiting for Henry's answer, his
face suddenly became gloomy. His eyes
were like an eagle's eyes, staring at Henry.
"One billion yuan is enough to buy your
family members' lives!"

"Wow!" Henry showed a horrified look.
"What do you mean? Do you want to Kkill
people? This is a law-ruling society! There
Is an official next to you. Are you
threatening me like this?"

"Little brother, | admire capable people, so
| call you magical doctor. If you don't have
this medical skill, you are just a nonentity
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In my eyes." President Zhao threw the
mobile phone he had just taken away.
"This world is not a world of anger, nor is it
a world of reason. It is a world of money
and power. One billion yuan? Do you know
what a person like you is in the eyes of a
person who has one billion yuan?"

President Zhao's eyes were full of
contempt for life when he looked at Henry.

Henry asked curiously, "What do vyou
mean?"

"Nothing! I'll give you one last chance, ten
million. You save my brother, and Il
pretend that nothing has happened!
Otherwise, you'll have to consider the
consequences. I'll give you three seconds
to think about it, three!"

"I don't have to think about it." Henry
directly interrupted President Zhao's
words. "A person like me, loves the
consequences the most. President Ma, I'll
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go first."

Henry waved to President Ma, and then
walked out of the ward without looking at
President Zhao and others.

President Zhao obviously did not expect
Henry to make such a choice.

The moment Henry left, Director Fan was
anxious to show his identity. He asked
President Ma, "President Ma, what is the
identity of the person you found?"

President Ma laughed dryly twice.
"Director Fan, this young doctor is the
husband of President Lin of Lins Group..."

President Ma also heard about the incident
of Lin's fire last time. He knew about the
relationship between Henry and Sylvia. He
was not surprised at all, and he even had a
feeling that he should be like this. Only
President Lin of Lin's family could be
worthy of such an excellent man.
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When Director Fan, President Zhao and
others heard President Ma's words, they
were all stunned.

The Lin's reputation was well-known in the
Yinzhou. Everyone had heard of it, and no
one could compare with the Old Master's
position. Now the Lins Group was entirely
handed over to the girl surnamed Lin. She
would be the leader of the Lin's in Future.

The middle-aged woman opened her
mouth and didn't know what to say for a
long time.

A boss of a group with a market value of
ten billion yuan was called a poor boy. She
even said that 10,000 yuan was a great
Incense for a person. If it was spread out,
she would be laughed at by others.

Director Fan's face was a little pale. Just
now, in order to please President Zhao, he
talked a lot. In the end, he offended the
husband of the president of the Family Lin.
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This...

Director Fan was very clear about how
influential the Lins Group was. If the other
party slightly targeted him, he, as the
director, would not be comfortable.

As for President Zhao, he frowned and
said, "Lins Group... interesting. It seems
that there is another layer of conflict
between us."
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Chapter 303

Fifteen minutes after Henry left the
hospital, the Information about President
Zhao and others had been sent to his
mobile phone.

Zhao's Group, a company that rose up In
Yinzhou within a month, had a business
fleld that covered more than a dozen
areas. It was full of funds and had conflicts
with Lin's on several projects.

"Zhao's Group, interesting." Henry grinned.
"Il'have fun with you after I've solved the
problem with Yanjing people. Now, I'll let
you have fun for two days."

Henry had already decided to go to Yanjing
after dealing with Fiona Wong this time. He
would completely find out the person
behind this and deal with them. Then he
would no longer need to hide his identity. It
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would be much more convenient for him to
do everything.

When Henry returned to the company, it
was almost time to get off work. He still
remembered that he was going to help
Amity about the investment tonight. He
greeted Sylvia and said that he would not
go back for dinner.

After work, Henry and Amity went out of
the company together. They didn't take a
taxi but walked to the destination.

Amity said that the place for dinner had
been booked. At Glory Hotel, her uncle's
family and her father had already been
seated.

When Henry and Amity arrived at the
parking lot of Glory Hotel, they heard a
woman's voice.

"Hey, Amity, you are here. | was going to
call you!"
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Henry and Amity looked Iin the direction of
the sound and saw a young woman who
looked like Amity. She was walking down
from a Benz-Benz whose price was at least
three million dollars. She was carrying a
Chanel handbag in her hand.

Compared with Amity, this woman was a
bit more charming, less simple, and her
appearance was almost as good as
Amity's.

At the same time, a young man got off
from the driver seat of the Benz G. The
young man looked ordinary, he closed the
door and took the initiative to ask, "Snow
Qiu, is this your cousin?"

"Yeah, dear." Snow held the man's arm
iIntimately. "Amity, this is your future
brother-in-law, Levi Sun."

"Hello." Amity smiled at Levi.

"Hello, | often hear Snow mention you and
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say that you are a beautiful woman. Today,
| see that Snow really didn't lie to me." Levi
took the initiative to reach out to the Amity
to show his gentlemanliness. Then he
looked at Henry and said, "This is..."

"This is Henry Zhang." Amity introduced.

After greeting each other, they went to the
hotel together.

In a small private room, the father of Amity,
the second uncle and his wife, as well as
the third aunt and her husband, were
sitting at the table and chatting.

When the door of the private room opened,
the two sisters, Amity and Snow, walked
iInto the room.

"Amity, | haven't seen you for so many
years. You're so beautiful now." The
second uncle of Amity said with a smile.

"Yes, not only is she beautiful, but she is
also capable. | don't know who will have
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this kind of luck to get our Amity to love
him." The third aunt of Amity also spoke.

Before she could talk, Amity's face was red
and she was very shy.

At this time, several people in the room
also noticed Henry who came with Amity.

"This gentleman is..." The second uncle of
Amity looked at Henry with a puzzled look.

Father of Amity had a deep impression of
Henry. If it weren't for Henry at that time,
he would have been completely cheated,
and he wouldn't even be able to walk out
of the casino.

"This i1s Henry." Before she could speak,
her father introduced Henry to Second
Uncle and Third Aunt. "Henry's help last
time saved us."

Henry greeted people in a way of greeting
his elders.
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"Okay, take a seat. Come on, order."

Henry sat at the table and listened to the
family members of Amity talking about
their daily life. He found that he had done
all these things all day long.

"The business in the past two years hasn't
been very prosperous. There was at more
than 200 million yuan in each year's
profits. Now it will be good if we can get
one hundred million yuan." While drinking
wine, the uncle of the Amity sighed. He
patted Levi Sun on the shoulder and said,
"Thanks to the help of Sun's family,
otherwise, we wouldn't even save one
hundred million yuan."

Levi smiled and said, "Uncle Qiu, you are
treating me like an outsider."

The third aunt of Amity ate a mouthful of
vegetables and said, "Second Brother,
didn't you say that the coal mine business
has been back to normal in the past two
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years? How about the profit of more than
300 million yuan you collected yuan last
time?"

"Not bad. Judging from the current sales
volume, we'll be able to make a profit in a
year," Second Uncle replied.

There was a hint of joy on the face of the
third aunt of Amity, "Well, Second Brother,
| said | would add 30 million more at that
time, don't refuse."

"Of course not." The second uncle of
Amity waved his hand. "We're family.
That's all for us."

"Haha, Second Brother, | propose a toast
to you." The third aunt raised her glass.

"Dad!" Snow sat aside and said In a
coquettish voice, "You let Levi Sun also put
some money. Not too much, only 30
million, how about that?"

"Ah, Snow." Levi Sun pulled Snow's sleeve.
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"Love Is love. Business is business. How
can | take advantage of your family?"

The Second Uncle let out a loud laugh.
"Little Sun, we're family. Let's not talk
about the two families. You can invest 30
million yuan."

Levi's face was full of joy, and he quickly
raised his glass. "Thank you so much,
uncle."

The father and Amity listened to the
conversation of their family and felt a little
bitter in their hearts. They hadn't
contacted each other for some time, but
they didn't expect that their family had
developed like this. Looking at themselves,
If it weren't for the fact that they were
lucky a few days ago and had a car, they
wouldn't even know how to pay the debt
Now.

Amity's father was anxious to hear this, so
he couldn't help asking, "Second Brother,
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what was a small business that you
mentioned before?"

"Oh, yes." The second uncle ate a
mouthful of food. "There is a small
business, but the fund of one million is not
enough. It's at least about 1.2 million
yuan."

"Ah?" Hearing this, Amity's father's face
darkened. "1.2 million... this... this... this is
too much."

"Uncle, you really don't know how to do
business." Snow said, "Now when you do
business, everyone should take out cash.
They all make money with the money from
the bank. Didn't you say last time that
Amity has one million? You can mortgage
your shop to the bank and borrow 200,000
yuan. Business mans to use the money to
earn money. Look at those big
entrepreneurs, they all have tens of billions
of yuan, don't they?"
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"That's right." The third aunt nodded. "Big
brother, your idea is too pedantic. Look at
me, I'm driving a car worth millions of yuan,
but still owe the bank more than 200
million. What's the result? |'ve earned even
more!"

"This..." A look of embarrassment
appeared on father's face. He was both a
poor and fearful man. Now that he had
heard the loan, he felt that there was
nothing he could do about it.

Amity repeated his father's question.
"Second Uncle, what kind of business are
you talking about?"

"There are a few projects that you can
choose. You can choose from the three-
dimensional parking lot, training,
education, medical treatment..."

As soon as the second uncle finished his
words, he heard a voice.
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"No way."
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Chapter 304

Everyone's eyes were fixed on the person
who retorted. It was Henry, who had been
sitting there without saying anything.

Snow frowned and asked, "Amity, your
friend?"

"Cousin, Brother Zhang is good at
iInvestment. | asked him to analyze it for
me." Amity explained. Then she looked at
Henry and waited for him to continue.

Henry said, "In terms of the current
situation in Yinzhou, the three-dimensional
parking lot is obviously not practical. The
cost is high. One million yuan is only
enough to buy the land in the early stage.
Later, the interest of the bank loan can
reach 4.9% a year. The interest in this
type of parking is unknown. Regarding
agriculture, it is not suitable for Yinzhou.
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Now the most attractive one in Yinzhou is
wild purple mushrooms, which can be sold
at a high price of five hundred yuan per
500 grams. However, there is no way to
plant it. The risk is too high. Education and
medical care have been done by Family
Lin. Unless you are doing some small types
of training."

Henry analyzed the investment that the
second uncle had mentioned one by one.

"Amity, what does your friend do? Which
Investment company does he belong to?"
Snow asked.

Henry replied himself, "I am her colleague,
a salesperson in Lins Group."

"A salesperson?" A hint of contempt
appeared in Snow's eyes. "Since when do
you know how to invest by doing sales?
Based on your analysis just now, | thought
you were a boss with tens of millions of
dollars."
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"Ha-ha." Henry chuckled. "I understand a
little bit."

"Do you understand or do we understand?"
The third aunt looked at Henry with
dissatisfaction. "We can invest hundreds
of millions of yuan as we please. Don't you
understand one million yuan is a small
Investment?"

"Yes." The second aunt also said, "My
husband carefully selected all these
iInvestments. Do you think that my
husband can't even understand this and
deliberately wants to fool Amity for
money?"

"Brother, your eyes are too short-sighted.
With your thoughts, it's very difficult to
earn money." Levi also said.

Henry's words could be said to have
caused dissatisfaction among the people
at the table.
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"Second Uncle, Brother Zhang is also very
kind. He is doing it for my good." Amity
quickly opened her mouth and spoke for
Henry.

"For your own good? For your own good,
that's why you will never earn money?"
Snow said, "Amity, you just came out of
school, and you don't understand the
sinister nature of people. Some people, on
the surface, look like dogs, but in fact,
their motives are sinister. Don't trust
others easily, they can cheat."

The second uncle said to Henry, "Young
man, this is our family gathering. This girl
doesn't know how to behave. We don't
blame her for bringing you here. It's just
that we're talking about family matters.
You'd better not interrupt us."

When Amity's father saw that the second
uncle was a little angry, he quickly said,
"Second brother, Henry did do us a lot of
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favors. He is still young, so don't take
some things to heart."

"Ah, young people are young. At home,
some people can spoil him, but in society,
no one will spoil him. Young man, you have
to understand that trouble comes from the
mouth." The second uncle warned Henry
with a bad look. He took out a Chinese
cigarette and put it in his mouth, burning it
for himself.

As Amity's father tried to ease the
situation, he motioned her to stop talking
and said to her Second Uncle, "Second
Brother, | actually think that the parking lot
you mentioned is really good. Although |
don't drive a car, | can see that parking lots
are not enough now. If we make a new
parking space, we will definitely make
money."

The uncle took a deep drag on his
cigarette and said, "This is obvious. If it
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weren't for my family, | wouldn't have told
you. Now | have a piece of land in my hand,
which is in the centre of the city. If you
want it, I'll take 1.2 million yuan as
compensation. This piece of land is
normally valued between two million and
three million yuan. You can go to the bank
and borrow the money. Although it's not
big and only covering an area of one
thousand square meters, it's more than
enough to build a three-dimensional
parking lot."

"One thousand square meters." The
second aunt continued, "Big brother, this is
obviously the welfare that Second Brother
has given you. You can build a three-
dimensional parking lot with several floors,
you can start with three floors first. One
parking space, about eight to nine square
meters, one floor is equivalent to one
hundred parking spaces, three floors,
three hundred parking spaces. Now the
parking space in the city centre is charging
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five yuan per hour, you can add two yuan
more. According to the daily lowest
Income, one parking space can bring you
51 yuan, and three hundred parking spaces
are equivalent 15,003 yuan!"

After she said that, she took out her mobile
phone and showed Amity's father the
location of that piece of land. It was indeed
In the downtown area, where there were a
lot of cars every day. There was no place
to park around it!

There was a strong emotion in the eyes of
Amity's father.

If he could earn 15,000 yuan a day, his loan
would be paid off within this year. He
would make money in the first half of next
year, and he would earn more than 5
million yuan in the second half of the year!

"This Is a good thing. It's a good thing.
Second brother, you are really my lucky
star! This piece of land for one million
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yuan. It's not expensive, not expensive!"
Amity father was very excited.

"Ha, ha." The uncle chuckled. "If you want
to take it, just give me 1.2 million yuan. |
can help you with the loan."

Snow also said, "Yes, uncle, why do you
want to open a small shop now? You are
still busy every day. If you want to have
that parking lot, you can go shopping every
day. The net income will be more than
10,000 yuan a day. You don't know how
many people want to take that piece of
land from my dad. My dad doesn't want to
sell it at all."

"Big Brother, | think this is good business.
It suits you well," said the third uncle-in-
law of Amity.

"Yes, that's right!" Amity's father nodded
repeatedly. "But Second Brother, I'll give
you the bottom line. Right now, our family
has only 900 thousand in total. Why don't
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we give that small shop to you?"

"It doesn't matter." The uncle waved his
hand. "That land, | bought it for 1.2 million
yuan at that time. Now [I'll give it to you at
the same price.l don't want to make money
off you. Even if it's a small shop, | will
count it as 300,000 yuan."

"Okay, okay!" Amity's father looked very
excited.

"Big Brother, since Second Brother has
said so, let's drink a glass of wine and sign
the contract. That piece of land will belong
to you today. You should cover it up soon
and open the parking faster." The third
Aunt of the Amity continued.

Amity glanced at Henry who was sitting
next to her.

Henry ate a mouthful of food slowly.
"Signing the contract. Is it a little urgent?"

After Henry finished speaking, he looked at
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Amity's father and said, "Uncle, one million
dollars. It's not a small number. Don't be
fooled by some fancy words!"

"What do you mean?" the second uncle
slapped on the table and glared at Henry.

gl R e s T B 10110
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Chapter 305

"What you are saying?" The third aunt of
Amity was also very dissatisfied. "What
does it have to do with you if we talk to
each other? What do you mean by saying
fancy words? What do you mean by being
blind? You have made it clear to me
today!"

Snow's face darkened. "Uncle, if you don't
want this land, there will be a lot of people
who want it. My dad left this good thing to
you for because we are family! Not
because nobody wants to buy it!"

Amity's father looked at Henry with some
embarrassment. "Henry, this is our family's
business. Don't get involved, okay?"

Henry ignored their words and said to
himself, "A parking space is only eight to
nine square meters, but this is just a pure
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parking lot. But you need to add ramp,
lanes, load baring. The average area of
each parking space is between 35 to 50
square meters. If you want to have 100
parking lots on one floor, you have to have
at least 3,500 to 5,000 square meters of
land. Moreover, the annual maintenance
fee is very high. You have to consider
these things."

Henry's words shocked Amity's father. "A
parking space of 35 square meters? That's
1,000 square meters, which means there
can only be 30 parking spaces. The profit
of a year has been reduced several times!"

"And I'm just talking about basic
expenses." Henry reminded him.

"Amity, what does your friend mean? Does
he know better than us, he iIs just a
saleswoman?" Snow stood up directly.
Obviously, she was on the verge of getting

angry.
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"Brother, you have never done business,
so there are some things that you don't
understand. | don't blame you, but If you
don't know, then don't pretend." Levi said,
"We have a couple of parking spaces.
During calculation, some base surface can
be stolen during construction. Of course, |
will tell you how to steal if you don't
understand."”

"You really doesn't know your own status.
We don't welcome you. You can go now!"
the third aunt said.

"Yes, | don't welcome you. Please leave!"
Snow also shouted.

Amity's uncle gave her a reproachful look.
"Amity, I'm not talking about you. You
should be careful when you make friends.
Don't make friends with everyone. Look at
you, what kind of people do you consider
friends?"

Facing the members of Amity's family,
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Henry remained unmoved and still sat
there. "What | just said is just the
distribution of the foundation of the
parking lot. And also, if | remember
correctly, the land should belong to the
Chows'. How did it become Mr. Qiu's?"

Henry looked at the second uncle with a
look of inquiry.

"The land of Chows'?" Amity's father was
also shocked. He was very clear about the
Chows'. Last time, he almost died in the
Chows' place. Thanks to Henry, he was
safe and sound.

The expression of the second uncle
changed slightly. "l am working with them."

"Oh." Henry nodded, took out his mobile
phone, sent a message, and then asked, "I
don't know what kind of cooperation is
there between Mr. Qiu and the Chow's?"

"Do you understand what | said?" Snow
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asked discontentedly, "As a salesman,
you're in charge of a lot of things. Is this
what you should ask?"

"Okay, I'll ask you a question." Henry
looked at Levi Sun. "The Benz G just now
cost more than three million yuan. Is it
yours?"

"Of course it's mine." Levi's face showed a
sense of pride.

Henry's face was full of doubt. "No, | just
saw the car. Why did | see the words
'Yingze car shop'?"

Henry's words made Levi's face suddenly
change, and he didn't know how to answer
for a moment.

Snow's neck was stiff. "What about the car
shop? That 'Yingze car shop' is owned by
Levi Sun's family!"

"Yes." Levi nodded fiercely. "It was opened
by my family."

- | ) o~ - —
~hantar R0F 5/9
LI RALC wd ) A S



08:06 =

"Really?" Henry licked his fingernails and
said, "Amity, do you know who is the
owner of the 'Yingze car shop'? |
remember that you have participated in the
commercial design before."

Amity nodded and said hesitantly, "It's...
it's our company, it's Lin's company."

"Mr Sun, you said that the Yingze Car Shop
Is owned by your family, so you have
something to do with our boss?" Henry
asked.

"Nonsense!" Before Levi answered, Snow
shouted first, "My Levi Sun is the sworn
brother of President Lin of Lins Group. You
are just an ordinary salesman, how could
you know so much!"

"Uh." Henry touched his nose and looked
awkwardly at Amity.

There was also a kind of unspeakable taste
In the eyes of Amity.
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"What's wrong? Can't you say anything?
Ask your President Lin if you know Levi
Sun!" Snow crossed her arms over her
chest and looked arrogant.

Henry nodded and said, "Well, I'll ask."

With this, Henry took out the phone and
dialled Sylvia Lin's number. "Hello, wife, do
you know a man named Levi Sun? He said
he was your sworn brother. Okay, | got it."

After Henry said a few words, he hung up
the phone and made an expression of
regret to Snow. "Sorry, our President Lin
doesn't know Levi Sun."

"What a joke!" Snow sneered, "You just
made a phone call to President Lin? You
call her wife. |Is President Lin of Lins Group
the wife of a saleswoman like you?"

"Boy, | think you're deliberately here to
provoke our relationship!" The third aunt of
Amity also said coldly.
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At this moment, someone knocked on the
door of the box. Outside the box came a
respectful voice. "Mr Zhang, can | come
in?"

"Come in." Henry responded.

The door of the room was pushed open
from the outside, and Danny Chow was
standing respectfully at the door of the
room.

At a glance, Amity's father recognized that
the man standing at the door was the
young master of Chows'.

Danny looked at Henry respectfully. He
had just received the news that this
gentleman was looking for him, and he had
rushed over immediately.

Henry pouted his lips at the second uncle
and said to Danny, "Look, he said he was
your business partner. If you want to sell
your land In the city centre, you can
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confirm it."

Danny looked at the second uncle
curiously and then shook his head at
Henry. "Henry, | don't know him. Our
Chow's family never planned on selling this
land in the downtown area. | want to build
a private villa there. If Henry wants it, | will
give it to you immediately."

"No, | just wanted you to confirm it. You
can go now." Henry waved his hand.

Danny nodded. Henry Zhang was looking
for him only for this matter. He was not
dissatisfied at all and turned to leave.



08:06 =

Chapter 306

Henry said, "The one just now was the
current leader of the Chows'. He knows all
the land of the Chows'. It seems that
doesn't know you, Mr. Qiu."

Henry's eyes were indifferent.

The uncle's face was full of doubts. "Who
says that he is the leader of the Chows'? |
have been working with the Chows' for a
long time. Don't you think | would know
him?"

Henry shook his head. "It doesn't matter
whether you believe it or not. All | need to
do is to make one person believe it."

After saying this, Henry glanced at Amity's
father.

At this moment, the eyes of Amity's father
were full of complexity. Of course, he knew

......
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that the young man just now was the
leader of the Chows.

"Okay." Henry snapped his fingers. "Let's
talk about the next problem. You, Levi Sun,
what is the relationship between you and
Lins Group? You know the truth best In
your heart. Of course, Iin order to make you
give up, we need to do something. Let
Amity tell you what kind of relationship |
have with Sylvia Lin, the president of Lins
Group."

"Brother Zhang, he..." Amity looked at his
cousin. "Brother Zhang is President Lin's
husband, and everyone in the company
knows about it."

"What!"
Snow and Levi's eyes widened.

"You don't have to be shocked. There is no
need to explain too much. Now pay
attention to my hand." Henry took out his
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mobile phone and pressed three keys. "I
have already dialled the police. Now, you
can choose to stay here and let the police
deal with a case of fraud or leave
immediately. | will give you three seconds
to choose. If you don't choose, | will help
you choose."

Henry glanced at the relatives of Amity,
and said softly, "One!"

When Henry counted, Levi was the first to
rush out of the room without saying
anything. Snow took a look and followed
him.

"Two." Henry said again.

The third aunty and her husband looked at
each other, lowered their heads, and
walked out of the room without saying a
word.

The second uncle and his wife saw that
they didn't dare to stay here any longer
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and rushed out of the door.

In the blink of an eye, Aity, her father and
Henry were the only ones left in the room.

Looking at the empty room, Amity's
father's face was full of dullness.

And Amity was also red-rimmed.

How could they not understand what was
going on? It was hard for Amity's father to
accept such a thing.

The ones sitting there just now were all his
blood relatives. They came out of a
mother's womb with a blood relationship
and grew up playing with mud!

"Uncle, | know that you feel very
uncomfortable, but | still have something
to say. Don't be blinded by the so-called
family affection. Sometimes, you think they
are your closest friends, but in fact, it's not
like that." Henry shook his head and
sighed, "You and the girl, Amity Qiu, just
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stay alone for a while. There are some
things that you have to think through
yourself."

After Henry finished his words, he patted
the shoulder of Amity and said, "Girl, try to
comfort your father."

Henry got up, left the room, and closed the
door for them. At the moment when Henry
closed the door, a cry of an adult man
came out of the room.

Henry sighed, walked to the front desk of
the hotel, paid the bill for Amity and her
father, and left here.

He strolled home. By the time he got
home, it was already past eight o'clock In
the evening.

As usual, Sylvia sat on the sofa and
watched TV. As soon as Henry entered the
door, he could see the back of the woman.

"You're back. Why did you suddenly call
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me to ask that question?" Sylvia sat on the
sofa with her long and white legs crossed
In front of her.

Henry told Sylvia what had just happened
In the hotel.

In this regard, Sylvia could only sigh. She
was also the same when she met such a
relative. At that time, Richard Wong
wanted to destroy the Family Lin for his
own selfish desires.

"This girl has done a good job In the
company recently. She is willing to study
hard and is diligent. Do you think | should
promote her to a higher position?" Sylvia
asked.

Henry shook his head. "No need. She's too
young to be promoted directly. There
would be a lot of gossips. It's not good for
her. It's better to let her suffer more and
temper herself."
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Sylvia nodded and said, "As you say."

Neither of the two people Iin the
conversation had noticed that Sylvia had
subconsciously let Henry make the
decision on some matters.

Henry poured himself a cup of tea and
filled Sylvia's cup. He sat on the sofa and
watched TV with Sylvia.

Sylvia kept looking at Henry from the
corner of her eyes, and then said
tentatively, "Dear, today you told Amity
that | listen to you at home. Do you want
such a life?"

"Uh." Henry suddenly looked embarrassed.
On his way back, he was still worried that
Sylvia would ask him this question. Alas, it
was only because he was too arrogant in
the morning and did not carefully observe
the surrounding environment.

"Honey, do you want it?" Sylvia asked
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again.

"No, | don't want it at all." Henry waved his
hand repeatedly. "I like our current state.
Let me do everything, let me spoil you.
That's it. Don't listen to me!"

Sylvia blushed after hearing Henry's
words. She rolled her eyes at Henry and
said, "By the way, tomorrow noon, let's go
to my grandpa's house for lunch."

Henry had already prepared for the thing
what Fiona planned to do tomorrow. He
nodded and said, "Okay."

It was a silent night. The next morning,
Henry got up and thought about making
breakfast. When he opened the
refrigerator, the empty scene made Henry
silently walk out of the house and go to the
vegetable market.

At ten o'clock in the morning, Sylvia didn't
need to go to the company today, so she
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slept longer on purpose. When she got up
and found that Henry was not at home, she
didn't care too much.

Just as he was about to go to the
bathroom to wash up, Sylvia's phone rang.
It was from Secretary Lee.

Sylvia picked up the phone. Before she
could speak, the anxious voice of
Secretary Lee rang on the phone.
"President Lin, bad news, Henry hit
Prince!"

"Prince!" Sylvia was shocked. "Which
country's?"”

Henry was too bold to beat a prince, a
member of the royal family of another
country. What happened to him?

The secretary was silent for five seconds
on the phone before she said again,
"President Lin, Prince is a celebrity. In
China, he is the most popular celebrity!
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Now Henry is already at the police station.
The other party is going to sue our
company and the lawyer is at the police
station. It's already a mess. You should go
and have a look."

Sylvia didn't have time to wash up at the
moment. She chewed a piece of chewing
gum and wore a casual suit. Then she went
to the police station.
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Chapter 307

At this moment, the police station In
Yinzhou was already crowded with people.

The media and reporters from all walks of
life had already blocked the entrance of
the police station. The fans of Prince also
held their sign and blocked the entrance of
the police station. Dozens of police officers
pulled up the cordon at the entrance of the
police station and maintained order!

"Punish him severely! Punish him
severely!"

"How dare he hit our Prince!"

"Our Prince is so handsome. Who will be
responsible for him if he is hurt?"

A group of female fans screamed
excitedly.

......
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In the police station, more than a dozen
lawyers were pleading about what had
happened this morning.

Director Wel of the Yinzhou police station
was now sweating profusely. This matter
was not a trivial matter. The one who hit
the person was so powerful that he didn't
dare to think about it. And the one who
was beaten was the most popular
celebrity. His every move was watched. If
he couldn't handle it well, his career would
come to an end.

At a corner of the police station, two young
men in women's clothes were sitting there.
The two young men stayed here silently
without saying a word.

Henry sat in the interrogation room.
Instead of being handcuffed, he even
made a cup of good tea for himself. The
police locked him up in the interrogation
room just to avoid those reporters and
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crazy fans.

A middle-aged woman wearing black-
framed glasses, with a face full of anger,
scolded to Director Wei, "l really
overestimated the public security
environment Iin your Yinzhou. Someone
just fought and made trouble casually. Do
you, the police, care about the safety of
the citizens? I'm going to complain about
you! I'm going to make all of Prince's fans
complain about you!"

"Ms. Wu, calm down, calm down. | believe
there must be a reason for this." Director
Wel tried to comfort her. The woman in
front of him was Prince's manager, and she
had a great influence.

"Calm down? How can you let me calm
down? Don't you know that what happened
today will affect our Prince's future
career!" The Prince's manager's eyes
turned red.
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When Sylvia arrived at the police station,
she was also shocked by the scene in front
of her. In front of the whole police station,
there were at least 500 people, who
shouted for Prince and said that they
would punish the attacker severely.

Secretary Lee was waiting for Sylvia
outside. The moment she saw Sylvia's car,
she walked up quickly.

"President Lin, you're here. The media has
made a big deal out of it." The secretary's
face was full of anxiety.

"What's going on?" Sylvia frowned and
asked as soon as she got out of the car.

Secretary Lee shook her head. "I don't
know the specific situation. | went to the
market in the morning to buy vegetables.
On my way home, | saw Henry hit
someone. At that time, Prince had a lot of
bodyguards and agents who said they
would sue Henry. | was in a hurry and said
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that our Lins Group would take charge of
this matter and protected Henry first. But |
didn't know how to deal with it [ater."

"You did a good job." Sylvia gave Cathy
Lee a look of approval. She tried to calm
down and asked, "Who on earth is this
Prince? How popular is he?"

"Very popular!" Cathy did not think about it
at all. She nodded vigorously. "Every major
video website has a star ranking, and
Prince is ranked first everywhere. There
are all kinds of fan club support. After this
incident, in just half an hour, the biggest
social platform on the Internet would soon
be destroyed by Prince's fan club! If this
matter Is not handled well, just public
opinion alone Is enough to destroy our
Family Lin!"

Sylvia didn't make a careful analysis. Just
thinking about it, she realized the
Importance of the matter.
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"Where's Henry?" Sylvia asked.

"He has been taken away by the police,"
Cathy said, pointing at the police station.

"Let's go, let's ask Henry what happened!"
Sylvia strode toward the police station.

Now at the entrance of the police station, a
warning line was pulled up and no one was
allowed to enter.

When Sylvia and Cathy came over, they
were naturally stopped.

"Madam, you can't go in."

"I'm the wife of the party involved." Sylvia
explained her identity to the police.

As soon as Sylvia finished speaking, there
was a burst of abuse behind her. A fifteen
or sixteen-year-old girl shouted, "B*tch,

it's your husband who hit our Prince,
b*tch!"
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"How dare you show up? Kill her to avenge
our prince!"

"Beat her!"

A group of crazy fans rushed toward
Sylvia, waving their arms non-stop. If the
police hadn't stopped them, they wouldn't
have doubted what crazy things they could
have done, judging from the state of these
fans.

Sylvia frowned even more tightly. She saw
that these fans were almost all childish
little girls, and they had already fallen into
a state of enthusiasm for Prince.

A slender arm crossed the defence line of
the police and hit toward Sylvia's face.

"Watch out, President Lin!" At the crucial
moment, Cathy gave Sylvia a push, only to
be slapped in the face.

There was a crisp sound, and a red five-
fingered print appeared on Cathy's face.
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It was a girl in her sixteen who hit Cathy.
Her eyes were full of hatred, and she
wanted to tear Sylvia apart. She cursed,
"B*tch, I'm going to beat you to death and
avenge our Prince!"

Such a scene completely stunned Sylvia.

"President Lin, let's go in. We can't stay
here." Cathy quickly grabbed Sylvia's arm
and rushed to the police station.

"Wait." Sylvia shook off Cathy's hand and
took a deep breath. She turned a blind eye
to the scoldings in front of her. She looked
at the girl who hit Cathy and said to the
police officer in front of her, "Officer,
please arrest this person. She just hit my
friend."

As for the slap just now, the police officers
also saw It clearly. Without saying
anything, they immediately arrested the

girl.
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Sylvia watched the girl being arrested with
her own eyes, and then she stepped in the
police station.

Inside the police station was also a mess.

When Director Weil saw Sylvia, he
iImmediately recognized the president of
the Lins Group and quickly came over.

"President Lin, you're here. This time,
there's something wrong with your staff.
Our police are also trying to solve the
problem. Don't worry." Director Wel
comforted her.

"Where is Henry Zhang? | want to see
him." There was anger in Sylvia's beautiful
eyes.

"This..." There was a hint of
embarrassment on Director Wei's face.
"I'm afraid it's not in line with the rules.
Now only direct relatives and lawyer can
see Henry."
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"He i1s my husband!"

When Director Wel heard this, he quickly
closed his mouth and personally took
Sylvia to the interrogation room.

Sylvia had thought that Henry would be
thrown into the interrogation room, which
made her worried on the way here. But
when she saw Henry sitting there and
tasting a cup of tea, she could no longer
suppress her anger. The scene of Cathy
being slapped just now was still vivid in her
mind.

"Henry Zhang! What did you do? Don't you
know what mess you caused?



20:017 .

Chapter 308

Henry took a sip of tea and said slowly,
"Honey, you are here. Don't worry."

"Don't worry! How can | not worry? What's
the matter? Why do you have to hit
people? Can't you be more mature?"
Sylvia's face was full of anger and a trace
of disappointment.

" am very mature, otherwise, | would
definitely kill him on the spot!" Henry
suddenly gave out a sense of hostility,
which made Director Wel, who was
standing on the side, panic for no reason.

Even Sylvia, who was in a state of anger,
was also stunned. She had never seen
Henry behave like this. When he spoke just
now, he made her feel... afraid?

Cathy tugged at Sylvia's sleeve and said,
"Don't worry, President Lin. Henry is not an
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Impulsive person. He must have done
something too excessive to make Henry so
angry. You should listen to Henry first."

Sylvia took a deep breath and nodded.
"Well, Henry Zhang, tell me why you hit
him. You have to give me a reason!"

Henry's expression returned to calm. "The
reason Is very simple. That person can't
control his own mouth. His fans can't
control their mouth either. | just hit him. |
didn't kill him. I've already shown mercy for
them!"

Director Wei, who was standing at the side,
was extremely embarrassed. He was the
police chief at least, and this big shot had
been talking about who he wanted to kill in
front of him, so what else could he say?

Sylvia was amused by Henry's explanation.
"Do you mean that he started to swear at
people and you decided to hit him?"



20:017 .

"Yes." Henry nodded.

"Childish!" Sylvia shouted. "You're an adult
now. Why did you do it because of this
little thing?"

Henry shook his head. "Honey, you don't
understand."

"What's there that | don't understand? Tell
me!" Sylvia stared at Henry and wanted an
explanation.

Henry looked at Sylvia and sighed. "Well,
come with me."

Henry got up and took the lead in walking
out of the interrogation room.

Director Wei was in a mess. This big shot
really did not rest assured about this
matter. He went out the interrogation
room.

Sylvia followed Henry and wanted to know
how Henry would explain.
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When Henry walked to the lobby of the
police station, his appearance immediately
attracted the attention of Prince's
manager.

"Police! What do you policemen do? Who
let him come out! And the two men
dressed as women, they are also
accomplices!" Prince's manager shouted
while pointing to the two young men in
women's clothing sitting in the corner.

When Henry, who had been calm before,
heard the words of Prince's agent, his eyes
instantly became full of the evil spirit. He
strode toward Prince's manager.

The evil spirit and momentum in Henry's
eyes seemed to have lowered the
temperature of the surrounding air a lot.
His beast-like eyes made people fear at
first glance.

Prince's manager looked at Henry walking
toward her and suddenly panicked. "You...
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you... what do you want to do? I'm warning
you..."

"Warn me what!?" Henry clenched his fist.
lgnoring where he was, he rushed to
Prince's manager and punched her in the
belly.

After this punch, Prince's manager seemed
different. It could be seen that her face
was twisting, her body subconsciously
arched up, and her face was red at this
moment.

"Henry Zhang, what are you doing?" Sylvia
rushed up and grabbed Henry. "This is the
police station! The police station!"

"Henry, don't be impulsive. Don't be
impulsive." Director Wei also rushed up
and stood between Henry and Prince's
manager.

After half a minute, she gritted her teeth
and squeezed out a sentence, "I'm going to
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sue him, | want him to be locked up in jall
for the rest of his life!" The manager was in
so much pain that she couldn't even speak
a word.

Sylvia was extremely anxious. In the police
station, what kind of behaviour was it to
beat people In front of the police? Even
with the influence of Lins Group, it was
Impossible to just let it go. Moreover,
Henry hit the manager of a popular star.
The lawyer of the other side, who was also
present and saw this scene.

"Have you done enough? Ah! Have you
done enough?" Looking at Henry's face,
Sylvia screamed.

Henry shook his head. "Honey, you don't
understand."

“If | don't understand, then you can help
me understand!" Sylvia was so anxious
that she burst into tears. If the other party
really looked into this matter, Henry would
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spend a long time in prison!

Henry took a deep breath and nodded. He
pointed at Prince's manager and said to
Director Wei, "Director Wei, right? Look at
her now. If she keeps talking, | can't
guarantee that | will do something that you
dare not imagine."

When he finished, Henry suddenly
punched the desk next to him. The solid
wood desk collapsed under Henry's punch.

Prince's manager, who was about to say
something malicious, swallowed back what
she was about to say.

Director Wei's back was also sweating with
cold sweat. This big shot's martial art was
so strong, and his background was so
frightening. If he really did something, he
really had no way to deal with it. At that
time, he would be the one in trouble.

Sylvia was also shocked by Henry's action.
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She really couldn't figure out what kind of
language made Henry so angry.

"Honey, come with me. I'll introduce two
old friends to you." Just a second ago,
Henry, who was full of anger, shouted out
the word "honey", and his eyes were full of
tenderness.

Sylvia nodded subconsciously.

Henry took Sylvia to the corner of the
police station. The two young men In
women's clothing looked very ordinary.

"Dear, let me introduce them to you. This
Is Hardy Yu and this is Harley Yu. They are
cousins."

"Brother Henry, sister-in-law." The two
young men sitting at the corner looked at
Henry gratefully and greeted Sylvia.

"Hello." Sylvia nodded to the two of them
and then looked at Henry with a puzzled
look.
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Henry said to Hardy and Harley, "Come on,
take off your clothes."

Hearing Henry's words, Sylvia's eyes were
full of doubts. She didn't understand what
Henry was going to do.

Hardy and Harly looked at each other and
slowly took off their clothes.

When they took off their clothes, Sylvia's
beautiful eyes gradually widened. The
policemen In the police station, as well as
Director Wel, all looked at them in shock.

On their bodies, there were dense scars.
Some scars, like centipedes, were
crisscrossing on their bodies.
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Chapter 309

Director Wel slowly walked to the front of
Yu brothers and carefully looked at the
scars on their bodies. He slowly reached
out his hand and put his index finger on the
right chest of Hardy as if he was touching
a treasure.

"Are they... gunshot wounds?"

There was a trace of loneliness in Hardy's
eyes, and he nodded.

Director Wel looked at them and fell silent.
How could an ordinary person have so
many scars on his body? What's more,
those were gunshot wounds!

"He's covered with wounds. It's obvious
that he's a criminal!" The manager of
Prince said, pursing her lips.

Henry turned his head and glared at the

WS n S



20:017 .

manager. He sneered and said, "A
criminal? Hardy Yu, Harley Yu, tell
everyone loudly, where did you get this
wound?"

"Yes... yes..." Hardy answered in a low
voice, "Battle..."

Henry shouted, "Speak louder! This is
something you should be proud of! Tell
everyone loudly, where did you get it
from!"

Hardy's legs closed subconsciously. He
puffed out his chest and shouted, "In the
battle! The wound on my chest was caused
four years ago when | fought with a
mercenary team in the Peace Guard. It was
left behind when | was hit by the automatic
rifle. The wound on my shoulder was
caused by the grenade fragments. The
wound on my abdomen was cut open by
the Cobra Army. The wound on my forearm
was caused by the grenade explosion
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fragments when | was carrying out a
rescue mission!"

Henry nodded and looked at Harley. "lt's
your turn. Tell me! How did you get hurt?"

"Also during the war!"

"How old were you at that time?"
H19!II

Harley's answer made policemen in the
police station gasp.

Nineteen years old! Nineteen years old had
participated in such a cruel battle! On the
contrary, what were they doing when they
were nineteen years old?

Henry shouted, "I'll ask you two one more
question, why do you wear women's
clothing today!"

"Worship the Eldest Brother!" Hardy and
Harley answered almost at the same time.
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Henry nodded, turned his head and said to
the police officers, "Four years ago, when |
was 20 years old, | met the three brothers
abroad. At that time, in order to save the
Chinese citizens, there was only a small
team of less than 30 people. They rushed
and fought with hundreds of mercenaries
who were loaded with guns and bullets.
And | happened to be the one who was
rescued."

Henry didn't say a word. At that time, he
was hiding among those hostages.

Hearing Henry's words, these police
officers were a little absent-minded. There
were less than 30 people fighting against
hundreds of armed mercenaries. This was
not a child's play, but a real desperate
fight!

At this moment, these policemen looked at
Hardy and Harley with admiration.

Henry paused for a moment and
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continued, "After the rescue mission, there
were only 13 survivors in the team. That
night, we drank and chatted happily. They
were originally three brothers, and there
was the eldest brother called Harvey Yu.
Because we were all from Yinzhou, we had
many common topics and we talked a lot.
The three brothers agreed that if someone
died In a battle, the other two people
would put on women's clothing and dance
in front of the largest shopping mall Iin
Yinzhou every year. If two of them died,
the third brother would dance alone. If they
all died, they would dance in the afterlife.
That is why they were dressed like this
today."

The eyes of Hardy and Harley were already
red.

Henry smiled. "In the morning, | saw them.
That man named Prince and his fans also
saw them. | don't think | have to say what
happened next. Everyone here knows what
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happened. 'He's a sissy. He's neither a
man nor a woman." The word 'Demon'
came out of these people's mouth to
attack people's heroes? As | said before, |
didn't kill that Prince on the spot. | was
already very kind!"

Henry almost shouted out the last
sentence.

"Although I'm not a good person, | can't
bear to watch him. He's a fool! He's a
clown! Worry about fans! He's an actor
with bodyguards! He's insulting the
national heroes!"

Henry pointed at Hardy and his brother,
whose arms were shaking. "They're three
brothers. They joined the army at the age
of eighteen and stood at the front line at
the age of nineteen. Did their best! I'm just
asking you. Those who insult them should
be beaten, shouldn't they? Ah!"

Henry was roaring. When his roar fell, the
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whole police station was silent.

After a long silence, a voice came from
Henry's side. "Should."

It was Sylvia who spoke. Now, Sylvia was
no longer angry with Henry. What she had
was anger in her heart. She even wanted to
applaud for Henry's behaviour!

At the same time, Sylvia's heart was full of
apologies. She was so angry with Henry
just now.

Henry took a deep breath and calmed
himself down. He said loudly, "Now, I'm
going to walk out of the police station. If
you want to arrest me, arrest me! If you
want to sue me, just do it. But I'll tell you. If
anyone dares to offend them verbally, |
won't let him go easily. Do you
understand?"

Henry's eyes were closely locked on
Prince's manager.
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Under Henry's gaze, Prince's manager
didn't say a word and didn't dare to say
anything.

After glancing around, Henry took Sylvia's
little hand and strode out of the police
station.

Those policemen, look at each other, let
Henry out of the police station, no one
moved. Could they arrest Henry Zhang?
The answer Is yes, no matter what, Henry
hit people, they have the power to arrest
him, but do they want to? No one wants,
no one is willing to arrest him. If possible,
they want to take off their uniform now,
change into the casual clothes, and beat
Prince.

Director Wei calmed down, walked to
Prince's manager and said, "Ms. Wu,
according to the 246th rule of our country,
what you have done counts as an insult. |
have to arrest you and then hand you over
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to the court for trial. You can keep silent,
but every word you say will become the
evidence."

As soon as he finished speaking, Director
Weil took out a pair of handcuffs and
handcuffed them on Prince's manager's
wrist.

Then, Director Weil turned around and
looked at the Yu brothers. He said loudly,
"All of you, stand straight!"

At this moment, the police officers all
stood straight with their legs closed.

Director Wei took a deep breath and
shouted, "Salute!"

At the same time, everyone bowed to the
two brothers.

The Yu brothers, who were dressed In
women's clothing, stood there with red
eyes. They also stood straight, raised their
heads, and returned a military salute.
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Chapter 310

Henry and Sylvia went out of the police
station.

Seeing Henry's appearance, Prince's fans
In front of the police station once again
rushed to this side, and said harsh words.

Sylvia frowned.

Cathy ran out of the crowd at once and
drove her car over.

Henry and Sylvia got into the car and left.

In the car, Sylvia looked at Henry
apologetically. "Honey, are you angry with
me?"

"Angry? What's wrong with you?" Henry
asked with a puzzled face.

After hearing Henry's words, Sylvia was
relieved. She was afraid that Henry was
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dissatisfied with her performance just now.
After all, when she knew the cause and
effect of the matter, Sylvia could also feel
the anger. It was really annoying for an
actor to insult the national heroes in public.

Just as Sylvia was about to answer Henry,
the phone rang. It was from her father,
Nelson Lin.

"Sylvia, where are you and Henry? The
elders are all here, and you two are the
only ones who haven't come."

Sylvia said on the phone that she would
arrive soon and told Cathy to go to Glory
Hotel.

Yinzhou was not big, and there were only a
few famous hotels. If it was a banquet,
there were only a few places.

In an Intensive care unit of the People's
Hospital of Yinzhou, a young man who
looked to be in his early twenties was lying
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on the bed. He was drawing eyeliner and
his face was smeared with powder. If he
wanted to leave long hair, he would
definitely be more beautiful than a woman.

In the ward, there were ten bodyguards.
Outside the ward, a group of young girls
looked worried, afraid that something
would happen to their idol.

The young man lying in the ward was the
actor who was beaten by Henry today. One
of the most popular people at the moment.

A beautiful woman was sitting by the bed.
She was Prince's assistant.

Prince touched the bruises on his face,
grinned, and asked his assistant
indignantly, "How's the matter going? |
haven't been so angry since | grew up!"

Prince's assistant answered, "Sister Wu
has gone to deal with this matter, and we
have also made some changes. Many
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people are now asking for the attackers,
and they will definitely be solved in the
shortest time. During this period, you
should not show up first. We should try our
best to get as much compensation as
possible, and by the way, we can stir up
the heat."

"Okay." Prince nodded with satisfaction.
He got off the bed and walked to the
window of the ward. Through the window,
he saw the scene at the entrance of the
hospital. At this moment, a large group of
people was surrounding the entrance of
the hospital, holding up their hands. They
encourage Prince to be strong. They, his
fans, would always love people him.

Prince smiled and said, "Thanks to so
many crazy fans who help me. How about
this, in my personal name, | write a post-
Life is not easy, and we all have to be
strong. By the way, take a picture of my
face, and it will be more obvious,
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otherwise, | will recover in two days."
"Okay."

The assistant took out her mobile phone,
took a photo according to Prince's request,
and sent a message on social media. In the
short span of a minute, there were nearly a
thousand replies.

"Oh my god, how could he hurt our Prince
like this?"

"Does he know how hard our Prince is
working? He did this because he was
jealous of our Prince."

"Our Prince has won glory for our country.
His records have been spread abroad. He
IS a hero of the people. If he hurt our
people, he will be sentenced to death at
least!"

One after another, strange comments
appeared on social media.
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And the popularity of Prince himself also
Increased rapidly, and soon it was on the
headlines of major websites.

Just as the assistant was still thinking
about how to do marketing, the door of the
ward was kicked open.

The ten bodyguards in the room all
focused their eyes on the door of the ward
In an instant.

In the ward, there was a team of fully
armed policemen led by Director Wei.

"They Insulted our heroes, arrest all of
them!"

With Director Wei's order, the group of
policemen did not hesitate at all. They
locked up Prince, his assistant, and the ten
bodyguards.

"Take him away!" Director Wel waved his
hand and looked at Prince with a very
unhappy face.
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As a law enforcer, Director Wei knew that
In this society, there were many things that
ordinary people couldn't know. The cruelty
of war was also beyond many people's
imagination.

There had never been any quiet time
before. It was just that there was someone
who was carrying a burden and moving
forward.

However, those silent people were insulted
by others. All the Chinese citizens would
feel angry about this kind of thing, let alone
Director Wei, who was the law enforcer.

The two policemen seized Prince, and
Prince struggled to get rid of them. But
how could he be a match for the policemen
with his thin arms and legs? He was just
doing nothing.

Prince roared, "Do you know who | am?
How dare you arrest me!"
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"Of course | know. I'm arresting you. Take
him away!" Director Wei shouted and
walked out of the ward first.

The fans outside the ward looked shocked
when they saw Prince was actually cuffed
by the police.

"What right do you have to arrest our
Prince?"

"Our Prince Is a national hero. You're not
qualified to arrest him!"

In the face of such words, Director Wel
turned a deaf ear to it. He took Prince to
the police car and took him back to the
police station.

In the police station, the girl who had
slapped Cathy earlier was making a
statement.

The girl's parents were also called to the
police station. When they knew that their
daughter had hit someone in front of the
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police station, the girl's parents turned
pale with fright.

The police told the girl's parents that their
daughter had violated the law of public
security and deliberately caused trouble. If
the other party wanted to blame her, she
had to be detained.

Hearing this, the girl's parents were all
panicked. While scolding their children,
they pleaded with the police.

"We told you not to look up to those
celebrities! What's the use of those stars!
Now you hit people! You hit people, can
the star you like help you! Ah!" The girl's
parents were so anxious that they burst
Into tears. No one could watch their child
being detained and not be moved, let alone
a girl who was only sixteen!

At the entrance of the police station, there
was also a riot.
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Pince with eyeliner was taken in by a group
of policemen with a delicate appearance.

“It's Prince! Prince!" The girl looked at the
door of the police station with excitement.
Regardless of taking notes, she strode
towards Prince and said with excitement in
her eyes, "Prince, that's great. | finally see
you. I'm so lucky. | hit people for you and
they're going to detain me. Can you save
me?"

Director Wei's face changed, and he said
to Prince In a stern voice, "You are also
suspected of instigating others to cause
trouble!"

Prince frowned, shook his head, and
looked at the girl with disgust. "l don't
know her. Her actions are her actions. It
has nothing to do with me."

There was no relationship at all. The girl
was stunned by what he said. Looking at
Prince's back, the girl began to regret. "Is
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this my idol? Is this my favourite
celebrity?"

Chapter 310 11/11
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Chapter 311

The news that the police had taken Prince
away soon spread on social media.

Countless Prince's fans began to @ the
official account of the Yinzhou City police
station. Some netizens who didn't know
the truth also began to pay attention to this
matter. Soon, this matter was a hot topic.

There were even a large number of fans of
Prince, who not only used their social
account but also established countless alt
account to pressure the government of
Yinzhou thought the Internet.

They questioned the police of Yinzhou why
they didn't arrest the ones who hit Prince,
but their Prince instead.

In this case, Director Wel's phone exploded
from the calls made by his superior, asking
him how to deal with it.

......
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Facing these questions, Director Wel
replied that he would give everyone a
reasonable explanation.

When this matter reached its climax, the
local government of Yinzhou finally made a
post on social media. They only sent two
photos. One was a picture of Prince,
pouting, and taking selfies with fists. The
other was a photo of Hardy Yu and Harley
Yu standing in front of the mall in women's
clothing.

As soon as these photos came out, the
following comments were immediately
posted.

"I think that the police of Yinzhou must be
out of their mind. Who are these two
people? How could they put them and our
Prince together, do they deserve to be
together?!"

"Our Prince is sexy and beautiful. They're
wearing women's clothing. It's disgusting."
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"I really want to see our Prince wear
women's clothing. He must be very
beautiful. | don't know when he will have
such welfare."

"Prince is so handsome, and the other two
are so disgusting!"

"Demons, d*mn perv*rts, disgusting,
disgusting! Prince's handsome!"

"Prince handsome? A man keeps pouting
like a woman every day. Bruce Lee proved
with his strength that we're not sick man of
East Asia. Now we're all destroyed by this
kind of pouting and cute guys." One of the
netizens couldn't stand it anymore and
spoke out.

As soon as this comment was made, there
were more than a hundred praises
iImmediately. Of course, there were also
people who replied to him.

"I don't know who Bruce Lee is. Prince is
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the best!"
"Our Prince is good at martial arts!"

When there was about to be a scolding
battle on the Internet, the police of Yinzhou
posted two photos again.

The first one was of Prince, but the upper
part of the body was naked and the upper
part of the body was so thin that the ribs
could be seen clearly. The skin was very
white and tender.

"Wow! Our Prince's skin is so smooth. I'm
so envious. | really want to know how
Prince maintains his skin."

The other one was a photo of Yu brothers.
They were also naked. Unlike Prince, who
had fair skin, they had dark skin and
looked rough. There were scars all over
their bodies.

"These two ugly guys are so disgusting.
They have potholes on their bodies.
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Together with the photos of our Prince,
they are simply an insult to our Prince!"

"That's right. Too ugly."
"Full of injuries. It's so ugly."

A bunch of sarcastic comments made
netizens couldn't stand it anymore.

"You don't understand anything. A man's
scar is the most attractive thing."

Five minutes later, the Yinzhou police once
again sent out a dynamic message. This
time, it was not a picture, but a line of
words.

Answer: About Prince's secret
maintenance method, SKII Fairy Water with
SKII skincare essence milk, including a set
of face's essence oil, which can make skin
whiter and smoother.

Answer: About the secrets of the other two
injured men: They served in the army at
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the age of 18, attended the crisis team at
the age of 19, and carried out tasks in the
most dangerous places in the world. They
only needed to pick up their knives and
fight with the criminals when Prince used
the fairy water to maintain himself. They
only needed to rush on the front line when
Prince used the skin cream essence to
cover his face. They only needed to soak
their whole body with sweat and defend
their dignity with their blood. They needed
to protect the country with their lives!

As soon as the news was released, the
original attention-seeking trend fell into a
strange silence in a minute without any
comments.

A minute later, under the post of the police
of Yinzhou, there were words of admiration
and respect.

"It's ridiculous. There's no war now! Don't
talk nonsense, okay?" Prince's fan

-----
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commented.

"It's true that there's no war. Who's
fighting? Stop lying!"

"You don't know about war, but it doesn't
mean there's no one!"

"Yes, you live in China and live in a country
with the most stable public security around
the world. Of course, you won't feel it."

"Yes, | have lived abroad before, and
public security is not as good as that In
China. | have also seen some wars. The
people of the Peace Squad are all heroes!"

"I want to know, what happened? Prince
was beaten and caught. What is the
connection between him and these two
heroes?" Someone asked.

A few minutes later, the Yinzhou police
once again issued a statement. This time, it
was a long one. Why did the brothers
appear at the door of the shopping mall in
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women's clothing, how Prince said that the
two were neither men nor women, and he
was making fun of them all the time.

When the netizens saw that the Yu
brothers did this in order to worship their
big brother, but were regarded in such a
bad way by Prince, they were angry.

As for Henry's name, Yinzhou police did
not announce Iit, but only mentioned his
surname. "Mr Zhang, the warmhearted
citizen, couldn't stand such an open insult,
and he was angry. Now the police
concluded that Prince, along with his
assistant and manager, is guilty of insult
and will be handed over to the court. As for
Mr Zhang, we think justice is fair and
spreads positive energy, and will not be
punished."

As soon as the post came out, there was a
burst of applause immediately.

"This Mr. Zhang did a good job. | support
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him!"
"Brilliant!"

"That's right. This Is to maintain the
reputation of our people's heroes. If he
was to be punished, we couldn't bear it
anymore!"

"Good job, Mr Zhang!"

The fans of Prince knew that he was going
to be transferred to court, and they all
showed an unacceptable attitude.

"Why? Everybody has a mouth. What do
we want to say, It is none of your business!
Why do you want to arrest our Prince?"

Yinzhou police, who had sent out several
posts in a row, returned to silence again.
This matter had been resolved completely.
Even if Prince had a great influence, how
could he surpass those heroes who were
silent? Only a few people were chasing
after the stars, and most of other people
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were very reasonable.

Henry, who was sitting in the car and going
to Glory Hotel, didn't know that he had
been praised online. He didn't care much
about this kind of things.

As for Cathy, when she was waiting for the
traffic lights, she took out her phone to
have a look. When she saw the cheers on
the Internet, Cathy said excitedly to Sylvia,
"President Lin, look at social media. Henry
Is famous!"

Cathy handed her cell phone to Sylvia.

Sylvia looked at the comments on the
screen. Those words of praise for Henry
made her smile. Her husband was praised
like this, which made her feel comfortable.
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Chapter 312

Outside the largest private room of Glory
Hotel, the manager of the hotel stood at
the door as a waiter. The teapot in the
room was always filled with water, just
because In this room sat the most
influential person in the business district of
Yinzhou, Old Master Lin.

The hotel manager knew that even his
boss had to be polite when he saw Master
Lin.

"Old Master, it's my son who doesn't know
the rules. | propose a toast to you. Instead
of my disappointing son, | apologize to
you." Fiona stood at the dinner table and
raised the glass in his hand.

At the dinner table, there were not only Old
Master Lin and Nelson Lin, but also some
other older entrepreneurs. These

......
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entrepreneurs were specially invited by
Fiona. Now although everyone had already
withdrawn from the business circle, their
iInfluence was still there. It was not difficult
to see the status of the Zheng Family in
the business district of Yinzhou.

At that time, the Old Master of Zheng
Family and the Old Master of Lin Family
were best friends. But now the Old Master
of the Family Lin was still alive, and the
elder of the Family Zheng was no longer
there.

Master Lin raised his glass and said with a
smile, "It's inevitable that young people are
very angry. We are old friends. If you have
anything to say, just tell me."

"Haha, Old Lin, you're getting older and
more generous." A senior man said.

"When we were young, everyone messed
up with each other in the business field.
Yinzhou is small. When we are old, we are
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still sitting at the same table and having a
drink."

"Yes, In the end, we are all friends. It's a
misunderstanding. Just let it go. According
to Fiona, Old Lin is not a stingy person.
When your son comes out later, you can
buy a gift and go to the Family Lin to
apologize. Then this matter will be over."

Some people of the older generation
spoke, and the meaning of their words was
also very obvious. When Fiona Invited
them here, she also told them the specific
situation. These people apparently
received benefits by helping Fiona.

Master Lin took a sip of the wine in his
glass and said to Nelson Lin, "Nelson, wait
for the girl, Sylvia, to come and tell her. We
have watched Sam Zheng grow up. It's just
a small misunderstanding. It's just a fight
between young people. Just let it go."

Nelson nodded and said, "Got it, dad."
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While they were talking, the door of the
private room opened. Holding Henry's arm,
Sylvia walked into the private room.

"Sylvia, this girl is really getting more and
more beautiful. It's no wonder that Fiona's
son Is crazy for her. If | were dozens of
years younger, maybe | would do
something stupid." A grey-haired old man
laughed.

"Sylvia, | heard that you and the son of the
Zheng Family had some misunderstanding.
Fiona personally called us here to show her
apology. Let's forget about it."

Sylvia looked around and saw that they
were all elders of the older generation. In
fact, when she heard that Fiona invited
grandpa for dinner yesterday, she also
thought of today's matter.

Nelson said, "Sylvia, your grandfather has
said that it's all a misunderstanding. Just
let it go."
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Sylvia smiled slightly and said, "Since the
elders have spoken, | have to listen to
them."

"Sylvia, | apologize to you on behalf of Sam
and propose a toast to you." Fiona walked
aside, picked up a glass of red wine and
handed it to Sylvia.

Nelson's face changed and he said,
"Sylvia, you can't deny it. After all, Fiona Is
your elder."

"Yes. Fiona, the matter of young people
will be settled by young people. When your
Sam comes out today, let him make an
apology to Sylvia." An old man said.

Fiona shook her head with a smile on her
face. "Dear uncles, my child has not been
educated well and has a direct relationship
with me as a mother. | have to propose this
toast to Sylvia."

"Fiona, you are really a good mother."
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"That's right, Sylvia. In that case, take the
wine and drink it first."

Seeing so many elders talking, Sylvia had
nothing to say. She took the glass and
said, "Auntie Wong, our families are old
friends. I'll drink this glass of wine first, and
all the misunderstandings have been
cleared."

As she said that, Sylvia put the glass in her
mouth.

Looking at Sylvia's action, Fiona showed a
cold smile unnaturally. As long as Sylvia
drank this glass of wine, even though her
son was fine, this Lins family would
become hers In the future. Let's see
whether this Lin Family wanted money or
her life!

Just as Sylvia's red lips were about to
touch the rim of the cup...

"Wait!" Henry suddenly said, which made
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Sylvia subconsciously pause.

Henry gently stopped Sylvia, so that the
glass was a little farther away from Sylvia's
mouth.

Fiona's expression changed subtly, and
then a smile appeared on her face. "Do you
still think that I'm not sincere enough?"

"This is Sylvia's husband, isn't he? He has
a good appearance."”

"However, Fiona is still your elder and she
apologized to you. It's not appropriate for
you to do this." An old man looked at
Henry discontentedly.

"Old Lin, your grandson-in-law should be
taught well. In China, we value etiquette
the most. The decision made by the elders
can't be changed by a junior."

"Yes, my grandson-in-law absolutely
wouldn't dare to interrupt me!"
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Before they came here, they had heard
from Fiona that the person the Family Lin
found was just a son-in-law. As a result,
these people were not polite to him.

"Honey, Grandpa has spoken. I'll drink this
glass of wine." Sylvia said and raised her
glass again. She winked at Henry
repeatedly, meaning that Henry should not
make grandpa angry.

What Sylvia didn't know was that, Old
Master Lin, even if he was angry with
anyone, it was impossible for him to be
angry with Henry. At every stage, people
would compare. When they were children,
they competed with lucky money, young
people competed with clothes and mobile
phones. When they graduated, they
competed with jobs. When they had
children, they competed with their
children.

At Master Lin's age, people usually talked
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not about their own life, but their own
younger generation's life. The better their
younger generation's life was, the brighter
their faces would be.

Master Lin had praised their grandson-in-
law more than once, such as returnee,
doctor, educated and talented. He didn't
envy them because he knew that no matter
how excellent these people were, they
couldn't compare with his grandson-in-
law, because he was known as The
Conqueror!

In the past, Master Lin's old friend, Dan
Song, had told him what kind of status this
The Conqueror had in the upper society.
Someone paild a billion to ask The
Conqueror to help him. The Conqueror
didn't even look at him. If he didn't say he
would save him, he wouldn't!

Henry shook his head with a smile and took
the glass from Sylvia's hand. "Well, Auntie
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Wong, right? Everyone has said that you
are an elder. It's impossible for you to
propose a toast to us. How about this..."

As he spoke, Henry Zhang handed the
glass of wine to Fiona Wong. "This toast is
for you. Honey, fill another glass for me."

Sl e A A 1A,
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Chapter 313

Fiona looked at the wine glass handed by
Henry in front of her, and her face kept
changing. There was a maggot in this cup!

"No, it's better for me to toast to you. I'll
pour another glass for myself." Fiona
pushed away the glass handed by Henry:.

"Why?" Henry said with a smile, "Aunt
Wong, you don't drink there is something
In this glass of wine?"

Henry's words made Fiona's heart tighten
subconsciously. She forced a smile and

said, "How could it be? What can be In the
wine?"

"Well, | thought there would be something
like worms In it." Henry deliberately said,
"Since there are no worms, Auntie Wong,
don't refuse. Honey, please give me my
wine. This time this misunderstanding is
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too big, | have to give Auntie Wang a good
toast.”

Henry took the glass handed over by Sylvia
and then squeezed the glass of wine into
Fiona's hand.

Fiona held the cup of wine with maggot
hidden In it, and her face was full of
embarrassment. She |eaned over and
winked at an old man.

"Young man! It's a little too much for you to
do this. The wine was given to you by
Fiona. It's not appropriate for you to return
it. Sylvia, you should take the glass of wine
iIn Auntie Wong's hand and drink it." The
old man said.

Henry suddenly turned his head and
looked at the person who spoke. "Old
thing, shut your mouth!"

Henry's sudden attitude stunned all the
people in the room. No one expected that
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Henry would suddenly say such a thing.
"Honey!" Sylvia pulled Henry's clothes.

"Henry, you've gone too far," Nelson said
with a look of blame. Even though Henry
might not like him, he had to be polite and
call him uncle. As a result, he was called
‘old thing' by Henry.

The rest of the people who were the same
age as Master Lin also reproached him.

"Old Lin, your grandson-in-law doesn't
know the etiquette."

"You have to educate him more. He's just a
son-in-law. Don't give him too much face."

The old man, who was scolded by Henry,
showed anger on his face. "Junior, do you
know who you are talking to?"

"Ha." Henry smiled contemptuously. "I
don't know who you are and I'm not
Interested in knowing. | just want to know
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how many benefits Fiona Wong has
promised you if you help!"

Fiona's face changed again. "Henry, | don't
know what you're talking about."

"You don't know?" Henry raised his
eyebrows and struck out like lightning,
directly sticking Fiona's throat. "If you
don't know, give me the glass of wine in
your hand!"

Fiona's neck was stuck by Henry, so she
couldn't get rid of him. She glanced at the
glass in her hand and wanted to smash it
to the ground. Even if the maggot couldn't
be put In Sylvia, she wouldn't drink it
herself.

As soon as Fiona raised her hand, she
found nothing in her hand. The wine glass
In her hand returned to Henry's hand.

Henry let go of Fiona, took the wine glass
containing the maggot, and walked to the
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old man who had just spoken for Fiona. "If
she doesn't drink, why don't you drink?"

The old man looked at the glass in Henry's
hand, and there was a trace of fear in his
eyes for no reason. He knew what was in
the glass.

"I... I don't drink." The old man waved his
hand.

Henry sneered and said, "Old thing, you
don't even dare to drink anything. But you
make my wife drink it?"

Nelson frowned. "Henry, what's going on
here? Is there anything wrong with this
glass of wine?"

"Of course." Henry nodded. He raised his
glass and tilted the rim of the cup. The
wine in the glass slowly flowed out of the
glass and splashed on the ground.

As the red wine slowly poured out, a red
maggot appeared in the cup. The wriggling
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appearance of the maggot disgusted
everyone.

Fiona's face became extremely ugly. She
couldn't understand how Henry knew
about this!

The old man's face darkened as well.

Henry pulled the maggot out of the cup
and shouted, "Do you think that Fiona
thinks that she is wrong? | don't think
anyone will want to try and see what
happens to the worm in his stomach."

After the initial shock, Nelson slammed his
hand on the table, stood up, and shouted
angrily, "Fiona, what the hell did you plan
to do?"

Master Lin's face also completely
darkened. He didn't expect that Fiona
would play such a trick with him to poison
his granddaughter. This move of hers
could make the Family Lin destroyed!
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The other elders invited by Fiona also
looked at each other, speechless.

Fiona's face was a little pale. "Henry, |
don't understand what you are doing. |
have never seen this bug before."

"Really?" Henry grinned. He walked to
Fiona's seat, took her bag, opened it, and
poured out all the things inside.

A palm-sized drum was popped out of
Fiona's bag. Henry picked up the drum and
patted it gently. The red maggot oozed a
pile of black liquid in front of everyone.

"Fiona, don't you know anything about this
drum?" Henry looked at Fiona playfully.

Now, everyone could see that the maggot
must have something to do with Fiona.

"... I..." Fiona shook her head, looked In
the direction of the door of the box, took a
deep breath, turned around and ran to the
door of the room.
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Henry knew her actions immediately. He
didn't hold back at all. He kicked Fiona to
the ground, cutting off the idea of Fiona's
escape.

Henry held the bug and walked to the old
man who cooperated with Fiona. "Tell me,
what benefits Fiona Wong has promised
you! Otherwise, | will verify the effect of
this maggot on the spot."

The old man was so scared that his face
turned pale. He said with a trembling voice,
"Filona told me that as long as this was
placed in Sylvia's body, she could control
her. She said... she said that the Family Lin
had only one descendant in the generation
of Sylvia. As long as she was controlled,
the Family Lin could get controlled easily.
At that time, she would give me one-third
of the shares of the Family Lin."

"One-third?" Henry raised his eyebrows
and looked at Fiona. "Fiona, Fiona. You are
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quite generous, but you reminded me that
you can use this maggot to control people.
In that case..."

Henry strode up to Fiona, pushed Fiona's
mouth open, and put the maggot into her
mouth. As soon as the maggot entered her
mouth, they went into Fiona's stomach.
Fiona's eyes were as grey as ash.
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Chapter 314

Henry shook his hand, walked to the side,
picked up the drum and patted it gently.

The second after Henry clapped the drum,
Fiona let out a cry of pain. Her face twisted
and her hands covered her abdomen. She
rolled on the ground in pain.

"Eh? It's quite interesting?" Henry showed
great interest on his face and patted the
drum again.

"Ah!" Fiona once again let out a painful
roar, and her voice became hoarse. It could
be seen that her forehead was already
covered with dense beads of sweat, and
the blue veins on her arms stood out. She
was in great pain.

The people in the room saw Fiona's look,
and their faces showed some fear.

......
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Master Lin and Nelson were a little scared,
but they were extremely angry. This kind of
thing could make people feel pain. If it was
put in Sylvia, then the Family Lin would be
destroyed by Fiona Wong!

"Please...please...please, don't knock
again..." Fiona's hair was wet with sweat,
and wisps of hair were scattered on her
forehead. Her face was pale and her
breath was weak, and her eyes were full of
pleading.

The sharp pain from the viscera made her
want to dig out her stomach, cut it off, and
throw it away.

Henry asked with a smile, "Fiona Wong, |
heard that you're going to give me all your
shares of Zheng Group, aren't you?"

"..."" Flona opened her mouth with
hesitation in his eyes. She had 20% of the
Zheng Group's shares in her hand, which
was more than a billion yuan! How could
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she give it to him?

Henry beat the drum three times in a row.
Fiona screamed again in pain.

One minute later, Fiona, who was rolling on
the ground, stopped. She was panting, and
her face was pale. She looked particularly
haggard.

"Don't... don't knock on it. l... | agree."
Fiona waved her hand feebly.

"Tomorrow afternoon, | want to see your
transfer contract. I'll put away the drum
first." Henry raised the drum in his hand.

Fiona nodded repeatedly. The pain was
Indescribable as if someone had squeezed
all her viscera together.

The people in the room looked at each
other. They looked at each other, and then
at Fiona with sadness In their eyes. She
wanted to harm others, but in the end, she
hurt herself.
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The old man, who had joined hands with
Fiona to harm Sylvia, couldn't say a word at
this time.

Fiona got up from the ground and stood
aside in fear, not daring to say a word.

"Why are you standing there? Are you
waiting for me to invite you to leave?"
Henry looked at Fiona curiously.

Hearing this, Fiona ran out of the box
without saying a word.

This apology banguet was not a happy
one. Those invited by Fiona all left with
apologies. In a blink of an eye, only Sylvia's
family was left in the room.

"Henry, thanks to you this time. | didn't
expect that the daughter-in-law of the
Family Zheng was so vicious. If it weren't
for you, Sylvia would be in danger this
time." Master Lin sighed.

Nelson also said, "Henry, dad apologizes
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to you for what he said just now."

"Dad, we're family. You're too kind. Sylvia
Is my wife. | won't let anyone hurt her."
Henry held Sylvia's little hand, his eyes
were full of love.

Sylvia blushed after hearing Henry's
words. Her little hand was about to break
free from Henry's palm, but it was caught
tightly by Henry.

Master Lin laughed loudly and said, "Haha,
we old men don't know much about you
young people. Now | just want to have a
great-grandson. Those old guys already
have their great-grandsons, so | envy them
very much. Sylvia, you should take the
initiative. | can't wait for much longer."

Sylvia's pretty face was even redder. She
subconsciously looked at Henry and found
that Henry was constantly winking at her.

"Rascal!" Sylvia snorted and rolled her
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eyes at Henry, not looking at him.

Outside Glory Hotel, the first time Fiona
went out of the hotel, she called the old
man from that night.

"Mr Han, if you eat the maggot, how can
you take it out?"

"You can't take it out. This kind of maggot
will lurk in the human body for more than
two to three months. When time is right, it
will be corroded by gastric juice. It is
Impossible to take it out, so you can rest
assured." Mr Han said confidently on the
phone.

Hearing this, Fiona's heart suddenly sank.
After hanging up Mr Han's call, she
contacted the hospital for the operation. If
she really had to give more than one billion
yuan to Henry Zhang, how could she not
be distressed? But to suffer that pain at all
times, she could not bear it.
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On the other side, the old man who worked
with Fiona to hurt Sylvia was taken away
by a car without plates as soon as they got
out of the hotel. The old man looked at the
people in the car with ghost-faced masks
In horror.

"Who... who are you?"

"A dead man doesn't need to know too
much."

Buick commercial car drove all the way to
the suburbs.

In the Glory Hotel, Henry and Sylvia
appeared at the entrance of the hotel.

"By the way, have are busy these days?"
Sylvia looked at Henry and asked.

"No, why?" Henry asked curiously.

Sylvia nodded. "Okay. In the next two days,
Ning province's human resources will have
a large-scale job fair and send a lot of
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talents to the public enterprises in Ning
province. Didn't you have a high score In
the talent centre last time? This time, you
can recruit some people for me. Many
people recruited by the personnel
department are only educated and
iIncompetent. Please help me to check
them."

"No problem." Henry made an OK gesture.

With Henry participating in the recruitment,
Sylvia was relieved. Henry, who got high
evaluation price, would have no problems
helping HR.

The recruitment would start yesterday.
After Henry agreed, he didn't waste much
time. After asking the location of the
recruitment fair, he rushed there.

Sylvia called Cathy and asked her to inform
the HR department that everyone should
cooperate with Henry's work as much as
possible.
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In the Yinzhou Convention Center, some
large-scale exhibitions in Yinzhou usually
would be held here, such as an electric
exhibition, a house exhibition, an art
exhibition, and so on. This time, the whole
large-scale job fair of Ning province would
also be held here.

In the past two years, there had been a
great development in Yinzhou. It had also
taken a lot of effort to prepare for this job
fair.

The whole exhibition centre was divided
Into several pavilions. There were more
than 200 companies covering all fields.
Among them, there were two most popular
companies, one was the leading enterprise
of Yinzhou, Lins Group.

The other one was the Zhao family, a big
enterprise that had risen up In Yinzhou
recently.

As soon as Zhao's Group appeared, it
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claimed that it had a market value of ten
billion yuan and surpassed Chows' in an
Instant, becoming the biggest competitor
of Lins Group.
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Chapter 315

In the past half a month, there had been a
lot of open and secret strife between the
Zhao's Group and Lins Group.

The appearance of Zhao's Group was
beyond many people's expectation. The
capital of this group had reached 8 billion
yuan. With the support of a mysterious
consortium, hundreds of elites were
transferred from other places to maintain
the operation of the company on the first
day of its establishment. Moreover, many
orders were obtained.

Originally, Lins market occupied a total of
48% in Yinzhou. With the appearance of
Zhao's Group, Lin's share decreased by

13% at once, and only 35% was still in their
hand.

Meanwhile, the current shares of Yinzhou

......
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market of the Zhao's Group had reached
25%, only ten percent lower than that of
the Lins Group.

One must know that this was the result of
the Zhao's Group, which had only
appeared for half a month.

In the usual business negotiations, Lins
Group would argue with Zhao's Group.

In the bidding competition, Zhao's was also
the most powerful opponent of Lins Group.

In this recruitment, Lins and Zhao's were
also competing for talents.

Lins and Zhao's were separated into one
exhibition hall. There were more than a
dozen exhibition pavilions in each
exhibition hall. Some small companies
would gather in groups on a small
exhibition stand. After all, the price of this
exhibition stands alone was up to 800,000
yuan. Small enterprises couldn't afford to
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pay for it. All the companies would unite to
pay it together. If they could find useful
talents, the money they spent was worth It.
If they couldn't find it, they would consider
it a loss.

Meanwhile, Lins Group and Zhao's Group
owned a whole exhibition stand. The name
of their own enterprise was hanging on it
with the big word "HOT". The exhibition
stand was full of business proposals and in
the need for talents.

On the stand, the HR department of Lins
Group was in a hurry at the moment.

"What do you think? Have you signed all
the most promising ones this time?"

"Not yet. The offer proposed by the Zhao
family is at least one level higher than ours.
This is deliberate against us."

"They're trying to mess with us!"

While a group of people from the business
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department were discussing fiercely,
Manager Chen of the HR department came
over.

"Well, you should talk slowly first. | just
received a message that Henry, President
Lin's husband, is coming and will be
responsible for the recruitment. All of us
can assist him." Manager Chen said to
everyone.

The staff of the HR department was
shocked by Manager Chen's words.

"What? President Lin's husband is
coming?"

"What is he doing here? Does he know how
to recruit?”

"Please, Manager Chen. We are in a mess.
Please don't make trouble for us."

A burst of complaints arose everywhere.
Who didn't know how many of these
people who entered the company by
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wearing a dress were really capable?
Previously, Richard Wong, sitting in such
an important position in the company, only
ate, drank and played every day, but also
added chaos to others.

Although they had never come into contact
with Henry before, they could think of
something just by thinking about him.

Manager Chen also knew what everyone
was thinking. He had met Henry before. On
the first day of work, he asked for a
security position, but he was stunned by
President Lin's aunt. From this point, it
could be seen that he was absolutely an
arrogant and unbridled person. If he came
here, even if he didn't care about anything,
everyone would have to listen to him.

This matter was arranged by President Lin.
Even if Manager Chen had any opinion, he
did not dare to say it out loud. Now he only
hoped that Henry was a reasonable
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person.

"But Henry, last time when the building
was on fire, he saved President Lin
desperately. He won't go too far, right?"

"Haha, if my wife is the boss of a company
with a market value of ten billion yuan, |
wouldn't want to save her. Today, if he
comes here and he does nothing, it will be
our fault!"

"That's right. If he wants me to play with
my life, I'll play with my life. He can see
that every day we play with our lives and
make money for him. We could make ten
billion yuan. Everyone could play!"

The staff of the HR department all showed
an angry expression.

"All right, cut the crap. He'll come soon.
Maybe he'll leave very fast." Manager Chen
comforted them.

"When he leaves, it will be too late. Now
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there are only a few remaining talents. If
we can't recruit them, they might deduct
our salaries. We still have family to feed!"

"YES!"

"You are all stupid. Now you leave. When
he comes, just say that everyone is busy. It
IS Impossible for him to call you back! Go,

go, go out." Manager Chen waved his
hand.

Hearing that, the employees didn't
hesitate.

"Let's go, let's go."
"Let's go."

A group of people left the stage in pairs.
Soon, there was no one else In the
recruitment seats of the Lins, except for a
few people who worked with documents.

At half-past two in the afternoon, Henry
strolled slowly to the exhibition centre.
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It could be said that inside and outside the
exhibition centre, there was a sea of
people. At present, everyone was under a
lot of pressure. Among the five people, one
had no job. Among the remaining four, only
one had a good offer, and the remaining
three were uncertain.

In this fair, not only did jobless people
come to take chances but some working
personnel also specially asked for leave to
see if they could find a job with better
benefits.

Henry came to the exhibition centre. He
took a look at the slightly shrunk picture
and found the exhibition hall of Lins Group.

By the time he arrived at the exhibition
stage of Lins Group, the stage was already
crowded with candidates. Everyone
handed over their resume. Whoever
passed the resume would be able to take
part in the next interview.
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For most of the candidates, it was the Lins
Group that chose them. Only a few elites
would be able choose the Lins Group
themselves.

Now, the Lins Group lacked such elites.

Manager Chen had been waiting in front of
the stand for a long time. When she saw
Henry, Manager Chen immediately came
up to him.

"Mr Zhang, here you are." Manager Chen
looked at Henry. He and Henry had seen
met before. Looking at Henry's cheap
casual clothes, he was stunned. This was
President Lin's husband, a husband of a
boss with ten billion yuan Iin her bank
account.

Henry nodded, looked at the stage,
frowned and asked, "There are too many
candidates here. If | remember correctly,
this time twenty-three people from the
personnel department came to help with
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fair, so how come the efficiency is so low?"

Manager Chen smiled awkwardly. Usually,
there wouldn't be so many people. But just
now, he knew that Henry was coming and
they had been sent out, so naturally, the
efficiency of doing things was reduced.

"Well, Mr Zhang, this time, we have several
good goals, but we haven't got the talents
yet, so everyone went out to search for
talents." Manager Chen explained.

"Went out? Call them back. They have to
handle things here properly first. Why are
they running around?" Henry blamed him.

Manager Chen was a little embarrassed.
"But those high-quality talents..."

Henry glanced at Manager Chen and said
blandly, "l give orders here."
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Chapter 316

At 2:45 p.m., all the employees who had
been sent out returned to the stand, but
everyone had a look of anger on their
faces. They really didn't want to come
back, but manager Chen told them that if
anyone was not back within 15 minutes, he
or she would have to hand in his or her
resignation letter.

All the employees of the Lins were forced
to come back, and everyone's heart was
full of resentment.

Henry sat in the resting room behind the
stage. Through the huge glass window, he
could see what was going outside. He
made a cup of tea and drank leisurely.

The personnel staff next to him shook their
heads In disappointment when they saw
him like this. He was indeed a person who

......
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came to make trouble.

Soon, the people who came up to the
stand to look for a job slowly dispersed.
Everyone's introduction was taken in and
they were waiting for the next notice.

Henry looked at a long-legged and thin-
waist girl from head to toe. This girl was
particularly conspicuous in the crowd, just
because of her beautiful appearance and
temperament that others could not
compare with.

"Call her in." Henry pointed at the girl and
sald to Manager Chen.

The staff of the personnel department of
the Lins Group also noticed this girl. She
was really beautiful, but her education was
too low. She just graduated from college
and had no work experience. Instead, she
started her business for a few years and
lost money in the end.
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Hearing that Henry wanted to call the
young lady over, everyone showed a look
of disdain. He was the same as Richard
Wong. Without any ability, he could do
anything to harm the young lady. They
really didn't know what President Lin
thought of such a man.

Soon, Manager Chen called the beautiful
girl over.

Those who were looking for a job with a
girl also showed a look that they had
expected this. Now the hidden rules were
put in the open. Beautiful women always
enjoyed the attention.

At the same time, the qgirl's resume was
placed in front of Henry.

On a table, Henry was sitting in front of the
table, drinking tea and looking at the girl's
resume. The girl was standing in front of
Henry, wearing a long red dress.
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"Cici Rui? This surname is quite rare. At the
age of twenty-six, you graduated from
college and started your own business for
eight years. Please Iintroduce yourself."
Henry put the resume on the table and
looked at Cicl.

Cici smiled slightly and said, "Hello,
interviewer. My name is Cici Rui. I'm..."

"Stop." Henry made a prohibited gesture.
"I forgot to tell you how | want you to
introduce yourself. | don't want to listen to
your prepared speech. You just need to tell
me three points. First, your advantages.
Second, your disadvantages, Third, your
opinion on the Lins Group."

Cici was slightly stunned, and then
muttered, "Sorry, | can't make such a self-
introduction.”

Henry smiled slightly and seemed to have
expected that Cici would answer In this
way. He asked, "Why?"
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"The first thing | can say is my opinion on
Lins Group, the second is my
disadvantage, and my advantage should
be put at the end." Cici gave such an
answer.

In other people's eyes, this way of
answering was stupid. It was just three
points, and the order you answered didn't
make any difference.

But Iin Henry's eyes, it was completely
different.

"Very well, you are accepted." Henry took
out his mobile phone and looked at the
time. "At 5:30 a.m., you can come here. |
will talk to you about the salary."

Henry's words made Cici's eyes lit up. If
one looked carefully, he would find that
there was a kind of approval in Cici's eyes.
Yes, it was an unusual thing for her, a
college education candidate, to look at the
Interviewer of the Lin's with a look of
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approval.

Cici stretched out her hand to Henry
Zhang and said, "You are very special. |
hope that we can cooperate happily."

In the phrase of delight in cooperation, Cici
expressed a more different meaning.

"| also hope so." Henry smiled and gently
shook Cici's soft hand.

The people next to him looked at him.
Henry told her that she had been admitted
so easily. How could he recruit an
employee? Obviously, he wanted to recruit
a mistress for himself!

"I knew that this kind of person would only
make trouble for us. When he finishes
playing later, he will leave and leave the
mess for us."

"YeS."

"Alas, it's all because of the great power of
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his family."
The staff of the HR department whispered.

Seeing that it was so easy for Cici to apply
for the job, a beautiful woman, Linda Mao
introduced herself and winked at Henry.
"Hello, interviewer. My name is Linda. |

graduated from college and also want to
find a job."

When Linda spoke, she deliberately
opened her mouth more, which was really
enchanting.

Henry glanced at Linda and said, "Follow
the procedure of finding a job."

Linda heard this and saw Henry's cold
attitude. She rolled her eyes, turned
around and left. At the same time, she
made a sound, "Don't pretend to be so
important!"

Linda's resume had just been rejected by
Lins Group.
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Linda's words were unanimously approved
by the staff of the HR department. They
also thought that Henry was putting on an
act. He had just easily employed a
beautiful woman, and now he was
pretending to be a gentleman.

After a while, a young man in a suit came
to the stand of Lins Group with a briefcase
In his hand.

The appearance of this young man
Immediately attracted the attention of
many HR department employees. They still
remembered that this person was one of
the few high-quality talents.

Several people immediately ran to the
stand to take the young man to the lounge.

As soon as the young man entered the
lounge, he shouted, "l won't beat around
the bush with you. The Zhao Family
offered me an annual salary of 300,000
yuan. My intention is to get a salary of
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350,000 yuan per year. Now whoever can
give me my ideal number, | will work for
them."

As soon as the young man finished his
words, the staff of Lins Group looked at
each other. Finally, they looked at Manager
Chen and asked him to make the decision.

"Three hundred and fifty thousand..."
Manager Chen thought for a moment, then
took out a pen and paper, wrote for a long
time, and finally gritted his teeth. "350,000
yuan! OK! If there is no problem, we can
sign the contract now!"

This young man was the key target of the
personnel department of the Lins Group,
and they wanted to sign him very much.

There was a trace of arrogance on the
young man's face. "Then let's sign the
contract.”

Looking at the arrogance on the young

.......
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man's face, the staff of the Lin's showed
no dissatisfaction. If the young man really
took up the job, he might become their
boss in no time.

Henry sat next to them, frowned and said,
"Manager Chen, what kind of talent is he?
How can he directly ask for an annual
salary of 350,000 yuan?"

"Henry, this is Pang Guang, twenty-three
years old. He has already got a master's
degree at Capital University. When he was
at school, he got four scholarships. At the
same time, his major iIs also in line with the
two most important projects we have
now." Manager Chen said as he handed a
resume to Henry.

Henry only glanced at it and said, "We
don't need him."
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Chapter 317

"Don't want?"

Henry's words made the employees of the
HR department open their eyes wide. This
kind of talent, he actually didn't want it!

"Henry, | can't refuse this." Manager Chen
whispered in Henry's ear, "This is a rare
talent.”

Henry took a sip of tea, shook his head and
said, "If | say no, then we don't want him.
Pang Guang, right? You can go now."

Henry threw Pang's resume on the table
and then did not look at Pang again.

A hint of anger appeared on Pang's face.
"Fine! If you don't want me here, there's
another place that does!"

Pang stepped forward, grabbed his
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resume, slammed the door and left.

The staff of the HR department, including
Manager Chen, looked at Pang's departure
In a daze. They could not recover from the
shock.

"Is he really gone? He's such a high-quality
talent!"

At the moment, they had unspeakable
bitterness in their hearts. Henry's arrival
was not as simple as just adding trouble to
people. He was a total troublemaker.

Manager Chen's face was full of bitterness.
If it was a regular leader, he would dare to
say something. But it turned out that he
was President Lin's husband!

Manager Chen watched Pang walk to the
booth of Zhao Enterprise next door, and
was received by Zhao Enterprise's people.

Henry sat in the lounge behind the stage.
Every time a person applied for Lins Group,
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Henry had to look at that person's resume,
and sometimes asked them to introduce
themselves. Some people who were
supposed to sign the contract were
rejected by Henry. However, some people
who didn't even have a resume, Henry
would accept.

After two hours, Henry Zhang hired about
ten people and rejected the seven people
who were going to sign the contract. His
behaviour made the HR department staff
unwilling to complain. The job fair, which
had made everyone full of confidence, was
completely ruined because of Henry's
presence.

D:.2b p.m.

There were fewer people at the fair than
before.

Cici Rui, who was wearing a long red dress,
came to the exhibition stand of Lins Group
and talked with Henry about the salary.
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In Yinzhou, the salary was divided into
several grades.

Three thousand to five thousand, five
thousand to eight thousand, eight
thousand to ten thousand, and then the
year-end bonus. Kind of a person with an
annual salary of more than 250,000 yuan
was a top talent in Yinzhou, such as Pang
Guang. He had a master's degree from
Capital University and an annual salary of
350,000 yuan. If he went out of the
province, he would definitely be a
successful person in the eyes of the
people in Yinzhou.

They didn't know how Henry talked about
the salary with Cici, but when Manager
Chen printed the contract, Manager Chen
and others saw Henry Zhang's salary and
even suspected that they had added one
more zero by mistake.

An annual salary of one million yuan!
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In Yinzhou, there was not a company that
had such a high salary for its employees!

If Manager Chen heard other people's
asking for this salary, he would let them go
to other companies immediately. One
million! The genius with a master's degree
from Capital University only wanted three
hundred and fifty thousand yuan, but the
graduate with this major got one million
yuan?

"He is indeed a rich man. In order to play
with this woman, he is spending a lot of
money!"

"This woman's annual salary is one million
yuan. In the future, she will have to stick
her tail and walk in the company!"

"I've been working in Lins Group for almost
ten years. Now | only have 8,000 yuan a
month. This major's graduate directly gets
one million yuan per year?"
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The staff of the HR department expressed
their dissatisfaction in private.

While they were talking, they saw a group
of people walking to the stand of Lins
Group.

All the employees in the HR department of
the Lins Group knew these people. They
were from the Zhao family next door.

The HR manager of Zhao's company took
the initiative to bring people to the stand of
Lins Group. Beside him, Pang Guang, who
had been rejected by Henry before, was
also there.

When the manager of the HR department
of Zhao's company saw Manager Chen, his
face was full of gratitude. He shouted, "Oh,
Manager Chen, thank you very much. Such
a good talent and you don't want him. You
really gave advantage to our Zhao's
company. We got this double-master's
talent for an annual salary of 300,000
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yuan. By the way, some things may have
been forgotten by Pang Guang. However,
we still checked it. Pang Guang once held
a lecture in major schools because of his
excellent grade. He earned 210,000 in a
year."

The words of the Zhao's manager made
the people from Lins’ HR department look
very unhappy. The other party signed the
contract for 300,000 yuan and Lins
wanted to give him 350,000 yuan.
Moreover, Pang Guang was even more
excellent than they had imagined. He
started his business in college and earned
210,000 yuan a year. How many people
could do this now? He was definitely a
businessman!

Manager Chen did not speak and ignhored
the HR manager of Zhao's Group, but the
HR manager of Zhao Enterprise did not
iIntend to end this easily. Everyone had
been fighting openly and secretly these
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days, and they all held back their breath.
Today was the last day of the recruitment
meeting. It was about to end, so they had
to come over and put a good fight. He
glanced at the contract in Manager Chen's
hand. "Wow, Manager Chen, an annual
salary of one million yuan? Who is this
talent? Cici Rui? | am a little familiar with
this name. Oh, | remember, a vase with a
BA from a professional school!"

Manager Chen's face became even darker.
If this matter was spread out, it would
definitely make the HR department of Lins
Group a laughing stock in the industry. A
talent review department is known for
being strict and professional, with an
annual salary of one million dollars for an
ordinary graduate, just because the other
party was beautiful?

"Haha." Henry's chuckle sounded aside,
"The so-called vase refers to the
appearance without any personality. | don't
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know If this vase refers to your people or
my people?"

Henry looked at the HR manager of Zhao's
company.

"Of course everybody knows who I'm
talking about. It is a known rule that BA
graduates should have a monthly salary of
three thousand yuan. | think it's too high!"
The manager of the HR department of
Zhao's company crossed his arms over his
chest.

Henry glanced at Pang and said, "Actually,
| think that the talent you signed should
have an annual salary of 100,000. You
overestimated him."

"What a joke!" Pang laughed out loud.
"When | started my own business, | could
earn more than 200,000 yuan a vyear.
100,000 yuan? Dream on!"

"Really?" Henry smiled and said, "You
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earned 200,000 yuan a year, and then?
Does it prove that you are capable? The
money he made is all virtual. Only when the
money Is in your hands can you prove that
you earned it. Excuse me, have you got the
money?"

"Bullsh*t!" Pang snorted with disdain. Of
course, he could not get any money from
the operation of the virtual model.

Henry looked at Manager Chen and asked,
"Do you think he can survive under my
control for a few days with his character?
10 million yuan a year would not enough
for him to pay for the medicine!"

When Manager Chen heard this, he smiled
awkwardly. He had seen Henry's temper
when he encountered President Lin's aunt.
She had fainted so easily. He was definitely
not a good person.

Henry looked at Pang again and said, "The
ability is made for yourself, and you
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shouldn't show off. In the company, what
you have to do is to contribute to the
company, not to show your own value. The
so-called company's output can be divided
Into two categories. The first kind is to
create profits for the company, the second
kind, to bring profits to everyone."

Y P T T Ly A4 /44
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Chapter 318

Henry stretched out two fingers and said,
"I won't consider the company's interest
for the time being. Let's talk about
personal Interests first. If you show me
respect, it will affect my mood. In my
opinion, a good mood is also a symbol of
benefits. So, you have already affected my
personal interests, including In the
company, and you will also affect other
colleagues' feelings. So, | will fire you
immediately."

"It's ridiculous. Who do you think you are?
I'm capable. Any company will do
everything to hire me!" Pang said
arrogantly.

Pang's arrogance came from the bottom of
his heart. From the bottom of his heart, he
thought that he was a top student who
graduated from Capital University and had

......
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a double master's degree. When he came
to this small city of Yinzhou, no matter
which company he went to, someone
would fight for him and he was superior to
others.

Henry shrugged his shoulders. "Whatever
you think, If you want to tell me about your
ability, | have to ask you, what ability do
you have to get the annual salary of
350,000 yuan? Is it the school education
that represents your ability?"

"Of course!" Pang raised his head.

Henry waved his hand and said, "Cici Rui,
tell me, what did you do during the eight
years since you started your business?"

Cici replied, "Internet sale."

"Internet sale?" Hearing this, the HR
manager of Zhao's company was stunned
at first, then laughed a few times and said
disdainfully, "It's really interesting. Does
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that count? Internet sale is only a hobby.
Who doesn't know that the so-called
Internet sale is just one or two thousand
yuan for the agent fee and to do some
things on social media!"

Cici explained, "l sold IP domains for eight
years."

After Cici said the name of the domain, the
faces of the HR manager of Zhao
Enterprise, Manager Chen, and Pang all
showed a trace of doubt.

Henry said, "The so-called IP domain is the
website selling from many years ago, but
now it is in another form. | checked just
now. The most expensive website in China,
and the official website of the security
guard 361, costs 100 million yuan to buy it.
Cici, tell me, how much money did you
make in eight years?"

Cici nodded and continued, "In the past
eight years, | spent more time on hype and
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sales of foreign IP domains. | didn't make
any profit at all. At the best time, the
annual profit reached 47 million dollars."

"Pretending!" Pang smirked. "47 million
dollars? You really made so much money,
do you still need to come to this small city
to work?"

Cici gave a hand indifferently. "It's just that
I've lost all my money."

"Haha, everybody could say that." Pang's
face was full of disbelief.

"I don't know if she is telling the truth or
not." Henry shook his head. "But | can still
believe the financial magazine in those
days."

Henry opened a website on his mobile
phone. It was an American financial
magazine four years ago. On the cover of
the magazine was Cici who was standing in
front of them at the moment.
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There was only one short sentence on the
magazine's cover about Cici.

A cross-generations businesswoman.

Henry smiled and said, "You can see the
website clearly. Whether it's real or not,
whether it's a photoshop or not, you can
figure it out by yourself. Do you think that
such a person is a vase? The vase Is
sighed by you. This so-called double
master, without any achievements, a high-
calibre student who is arrogant. Is he a
vase?"

Listening to Henry's words, the face of the
HR manager of Zhao's company was a little
ugly. As a person who was on the cover of
the American Weekly, Cici must be very
valuable.

This Cici could suffer a loss In business.
You could only say that she was unlucky.
She couldn't catch up with time, but you
couldn't deny her ability. If she could find a
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suitable platform, the benefits she brought
would be huge!

Henry looked at Pang and shook his head.
"School education doesn't mean vyour
ability. When you really can turn your
school education into ability, you are
qualified to show your arrogance. But now,
to be honest, you are just a newcomer who
knows nothing."

After Henry finished speaking, he turned
around and walked into the lounge.

Pang stood there with a terrible look on his
face. He couldn't imagine that a person
who was only a BA student could be on the
cover of the economic newspaper in the
United States!

Manager Chen took out his mobile phone.
On the website Henry just opened, he
really saw the introduction of Cici Rui.
Moreover, in this magazine, there was a
very high evaluation of Cici. There were
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even some financial barons who made a
special speech and praised her.

Manager Chen put away his mobile phone.
When he looked at Cici again, his eyes
were full of excitement. She was absolutely
a talent, a super talent! If they signed such
a person with an annual salary of one
million dollars, it would be absolutely a big
profit for the company! As long as she
could be given a platform, the value she
could show would be unimaginable! She
could even surpass President Lin! You
know, President Lin was such an excellent
woman, and she had never been on the
cover of the financial newspaper.

The value of the financial newspaper was
known by all the people in the industry.

This Cicl was ten times more powerful than
Pang!

Manager Chen's gloomy mood was swept
away. In the two-day job fair, no matter
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how many talents others had recruited, it
would not be enough to beat him.

Manager Chen thought for a moment. If he
had signed Pang for 350,000 yuan, and
Zhao's signed Cici for one million, he would
definitely be depressed and sleep bad for a
few days after knowing Cici's ability.
People like Cici Rui were the real top
talents!

The HR manager of Zhao's company was
no longer as proud as he was just now. He
knew that he had lost to Lins Group in this
confrontation.

"Manager Chen! Oh my god, it's amazing!"
An employee of the HR department of the
Lins Group ran out of the lounge with
excitement.

"Well, you know?" Manager Chen asked
curiously. The reason why these people
were so excited was probably that they
knew about Cici's ability.
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"What do you mean?" The employee, who
ran out excitedly, showed a hint of doubt.

"Then why are you so happy?" Manager
Chen asked.

"Manager Chen! Just now! The person
Henry recruited is a man in his forties. He
has no education background. He is
actually the judge of the investment in the
Dragon Investment Company!" The staff
shouted.

"What!" Manager Chen's face was
shocked, and then he became overjoyed.

People in Yinzhou had heard of the Dragon
Investment Company. It was a very small
company. There were only two people at
that time, and the starting capital in their
hands was less than one million. In a short
period of a year, it was made into a
company worth more than ten million
dollars. Such a development speed was
iInseparable from the judges of the Dragon
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Investment Company. His eyes were very
sharp. Even Sylvia Lin, who had offered a
high price of five million yuan at that time,
wanted to sing that man but was refused
by the other party.

Now, this person was actually recruited by
Henry?



10:05 &

Chapter 319

"How much for his salary?" Manager Chen
asked excitedly.

"Manager, you won't believe it even if | say
it. The annual salary is 100,000 yuan, and
the commission is 1% of the service." The
employee's face was full of disbelief.

"An annual salary of 100,000 yuan! Small
commission?" Manager Chen was
somewhat unbelievable. At that time,
President Lin intended to hire him for five
million yuan, but now he was signed by
Henry?

The staff member of the HR department
looked back at Henry, who was sitting In
the lounge, and there was no longer that
kind of dissatisfaction in his eyes.

Henry signed this talent at this price. If
President Lin knew that, the whole HR
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department would be praised. According
to President Lin's character, there must be
a lot of rewards. This kind of talent was
much better than those top students who
only had a degree.

At that time, the legal person of the Dragon
Investment Company took the money and
ran away. So many people wanted to
recruit the investment judge who invested
in the Dragon Investment Company, but
there was no way. The other party also
disappeared for several years.

Before the shock of Manager Chen was
over, another female employee ran out of
the lounge. "Manager Chen, good news.
Good news. The lady that you rejected,
was called back by Henry. It turned out to
be responsible for the development of the
project for Qinxin Heart Courtyard. Just a
few years ago, it was popular and reported
to borrow money everywhere. Finally, the
project was taken by others and earned
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more than a billion yuan."

"She?" Manager Chen frowned slightly.
"Isn't there a criminal report In her
resume?”

"Yes. At that time, her capital chain was
broken and the loan was not paid. She was
sentenced for financial fraud. She just
came out of prison. She couldn't find a job
because of the previous record. | didn't
expect that she was called by Henry. It was
said that this big sister was set up by
someone. Otherwise, she would have been
the boss of hundreds of millions of yuan
long ago!"

As soon as the female employee finished
speaking, another excited voice came from
the lounge.

"Manager Chen! You may not believe it..."

The HR manager of the Zhao Family stood
aside and listened to the good news
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discussed by the employees of the Lins
Group. His face was so gloomy. The top
talent, who had just graduated, was signed
by the Lin's at such a low price, and all of
them were on a commission system.
According to these people's abilities, as
long as one of them could bring profit to
the company, his benefits would be
unimaginable. Looking at Pang, the HR
manager of the Zhao's group, he had an
Impulse to slap him. He was just
graduated, but he actually gave him 300
thousand annual salary. In contrast, he was
simply a fool!

Manager Chen stood on the stand and
looked at Henry, who was slowly sipping
tea in the lounge. The contempt in his
heart had long been gone, but there was
only deep admiration! Henry, as expected,
was not as simple as he looked on the
surface. His way of dealing with things was
really profound.
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At six o'clock In the afternoon, the
exhibition centre was closed. The large-
scale job fair this time was completely
over. Every company had a lot of gains, but
the biggest harvest was from Lins Group.

Just half an hour after the contract was
signed, the HR department staff of the Lins
Group found that almost all the people
signed by Henry were talents, and these
talents were ignored by them before.

"Henry, we're very curious. How did you do
it? There are a lot of things that haven't
been written on the resume of those
talents." Manager Chen couldn't help but
ask.

After Manager Chen asked this question,
the employees of the personnel
department also looked at Henry with a
curious look. This was the question they
also wanted to know.

Henry smiled and said, "In fact, it's very
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simple. Manager Chen, if | ask you to apply
for a job with an annual salary of one
million dollars now, will you apply for it?"

Manager Chen shook her head. "No."
"Why?" Henry asked.

"I know | don't have this ability." Manager
Chen answered honestly.

Henry snapped his fingers. "That's right.
After thinking about it, a person's CV is
very difficult to read. One doesn't have an
education background or many awards,
but he dares to apply for an important
position. You have to learn to interview
such a person, not directly refuse because
of his resume. The way you ask Is very
simple. | only used one method. First, let
the other party talk about their own
advantages, then disadvantages. Finally,
you can ask the other party's opinion on
Lins."
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"What's the difference?" Manager Chen
asked doubtfully.

"Of course." Henry Zhang nodded. "A
company's construction is equivalent to a
building. Your HR department is equivalent
to the material approval of this building.
For example, If a brick falls from a wall, will
you choose the most suitable one to buy or
buy a sum of bricks of all sizes, and finally
choose the nearest one to the size?"

Manager Chen answered without thinking,
"Of course, | choose the most suitable one
to buy it."

Henry nodded. "By the way, there is a 90%
chance that a capable person will put his
opinion on Lins Group first, because he
knows his position very well and knows
what he can do when he comes to the
company. Even on the first day of work, he
will take the initiative to do some work
without the arrangement of his superiors.
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Others, on the first day of work, will sit Iin
front of their desk and wait for their
superiors to assign some work that they
don't understand."

Listening to Henry's words, all the
employees of Lins had a sudden
understanding of Henry and they were full
of admiration for Henry in their hearts.

"Henry, we really learned something this
time!" Manager Chen gave him a thumbs-
up and said sincerely.

At this moment, these staff members of
the HR department of the Lins Group were
ashamed of their previous thoughts.

Originally, they thought that the
president's husband came here to make
trouble. In the end, the other party's means
were much higher than theirs. After this
incident, they could understand why they
were only employees. Henry, who could be
the boss, was obviously confined in the
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limitations of thinking, and it was difficult
for him to develop better.

Manager Chen called and reported today's
"victories" to Sylvia. At the same time, he
also told her that Henry had found a lot of
high-quality talents.

After hearing this, Sylvia was not surprised
at all. After spending so much time
together, Henry had become an excellent
man in Sylvia's heart.

On the top floor of Lin's building, Sylvia
was sitting in her office. She cocked her
head and thought for a while. Then she
took out her mobile phone and dialled
Henry's number. Before the phone was
connected, the woman said to herself,
"Well... this is as a reward for your victory
today. I'll treat you to a big meal."

Henry's phone was busy.

Sylvia waited for five minutes before

.......



10:06

calling Henry, but it was obvious that no
one answered.
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Chapter 320

At the same time when Sylvia called Henry,
Henry stopped a taxi outside the exhibition
centre with an anxious look. "Hurry up!
People's Hospital!"

Five minutes ago, Henry received a phone
call from Amity. This girl was crying on the
phone. Her father had drunk the poison...

When Henry arrived at the hospital, Amity's
father had already entered the emergency
room. Amity sat alone on the chair outside
the emergency room, holding her legs and
burying her head in her arms. The dim light
shone on the corridor, pulling the shadow
of Amity, which made her look particularly
lonely.

Henry looked at the red light in the
emergency room and slowly walked to the
front of Amity. He gently put his hand on
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her shoulder and said, "Girl..."

Hearing Henry's voice, Amity slowly lifted
her head. Her eyes were red and swollen,
and she whimpered, "Brother Zhang...
Brother Zhang."

Henry looked at the appearance of Amity
and did not know how to comfort her for a
moment. Henry probably could figure out
why the father of Amity took the poison.

What happened in their family would
disturb any person.

In the early years of Amity, her father was
addicted to gambling. His wife ran away
with someone else, and his remaining
relatives, except his own daughter, were all
his siblings. But now, his brother, who
came out from the same mother's womb,
made a family lie to him. Such a thing
would make anyone feel desperate.

Henry sighed. He opened his mouth for a
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long time and could only say one sentence,
"Uncle will be fine."

The moment he finished his words, Henry
felt a soft force throw into his arms. The
mood of Amity, which had just been
adjusted, broke out again because of the
appearance of Henry.

Her cry echoed in the corridor, and her
tears wetted Henry's clothes on his chest.

"Just cry. It's much better to cry." Henry
reached out and patted her back.

Henry's arrival might be the last harbour
for Amity. She hid in Henry's arms and kept
sobbing.

When the door of the emergency room
was opened, President Ma, who was
wearing a surgical uniform, came out and
saw Henry at a glance.

"Henry, are you here too?"
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"How is it going?" Henry pointed to the
emergency room and asked.

There was a touch of loneliness on
President Ma's face. "The patient is no
longer in danger of life, but..."

"But what?" President Ma's expression
made Henry have a bad feeling.

"But the poison has eroded the brain and
the patient is iIn a coma. We can't
guarantee when he will wake up."
President Ma shook his head helplessly.
"Henry, is the patient your friend?"

"Yeah." Henry nodded. "An elder."

"Alas." President Ma sighed. "Henry,
please take the patient's daughter in to see
her father."

Amity wiped the tears on her face and
followed Henry into the operating room.

When the doctors in the operating room
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saw Henry, they all said hello.

Henry saw that Amity's father was lying
quietly on the operating table. There were
two water pipes in his abdomen, which
should mean that his stomach had just
been washed.

As soon as she saw her father like this,
Amity couldn't stop. She bent over to the
operating table and looked at the man lying
there with tears in her eyes.

Henry walked to the side of the instrument
and picked up the instrument to observe.
Just as President Ma said, the brain nerves
of her father had been completely
destroyed by the poison. It was difficult to
expel such a spread. It could only depend
on the patient's immune system to
eliminate these poisons.

For this kind of coma, it was generally
called a vegetative coma in medicine. The
cells in the body were active, but the brain
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cells were necrotic.

"Dad... why are you so stupid? Why? Those
people lied to you, and they don't treat you
as their family. Why did you do such a
stupid thing?" The sound of weeping was
heard, and tears kept falling from Amity's
face.

Henry stood aside and looked at the pitiful
look of Amity, his eyes full of distress.

"Girl, let the doctor transport uncle to the
ward first." Henry patted the shoulder of
Amity.

Due to Henry, her father was sent to an
iIndependent ward.

Amity and Henry sat by the bed. Henry
tried to comfort them and said, "Don't
worry too much. Uncle is no longer in
danger of life. His immune system is very
strong. The virus will disappear sooner or
later. It's just a matter of time for uncle to
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wake up."

"Yes." Amity nodded and looked at his
father with worry in his eyes.

Someone knocked on the door of the ward,
and President Ma's voice sounded outside
the ward. "Henry, | have something to tell
you In private."

"Okay." Henry responded in the ward,
"Little girl, sit down first. I'll talk to
President Ma."

Walking out of the ward, Henry saw
President Ma standing here with a test
report.

"Henry, take a look at this. It's about the
patient." President Ma handed the test
report to Henry.

Henry looked at the things given by
President Ma and frowned closer and
closer. "His iImmune system is this weak?"



10116 A

"Yes." President Ma nodded. "The patient
has been drinking all year round, so the
damage to his liver is very serious.
According to the current conclusion, the
poison In the patient's brain is almost
Impossible to remove."

Henry took a deep breath and tore off the
report in his hand. "Don't tell her about
this. I'll think of a way."

President Ma nodded. "Okay."

Henry returned to the ward with a smile on
his face. "Little girl, it's good news."

"Good news!" Hearing this, a hopeful look
suddenly appeared on Amity's face. "Is it
about my father?"

"Yeah." Henry responded, "Let's go. It's
time to go. Let's go out and find a place
first. Let's talk while eating."

Henry left the hospital with Amity.
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"I've been longing to eat a piece of spicy
chicken for a long time. Come with me to
that restaurant." Henry deliberately made
such a request that he took Amity away
from the hospital.

Of course, Amity would not refuse Henry,
so she nodded her head.

The two of them walked on the road.
In Lins Group.

Sylvia came to the company's hall and
called Henry all the time. From the
beginning, no one answered, and then the
phone was turned off.

"President Lin, the demolition has been
approved. We can go to see those old
houses today." Cathy also appeared in the
hall of Lins company and handed a
document to Sylvia.

Sylvia looked at the documents and put
away her mobile phone. "Okay, contact the
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person in charge of the office over there.
Let's settle the matter today."

The piece of land In the document In
Sylvia's hand was the dilapidated building
where Amity lived.

In a restaurant not far from the house of
Amity, Henry and Amity were sitting.

As soon as they sat down, Amity couldn't
help asking, "Brother Zhang, what's the
good news you just heard?"
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